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COSMO FERRITES LIMITED

DIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTORS’ REPORTORS’ REPORTORS’ REPORTORS’ REPORTORS’ REPORT

THE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERS

COSMO FERRITES LCOSMO FERRITES LCOSMO FERRITES LCOSMO FERRITES LCOSMO FERRITES LTDTDTDTDTD.....

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report
on the business and operations of the company along with
Audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss A/c for the year
ended 3131313131ststststst March 2022 March 2022 March 2022 March 2022 March 2022.

1.1.1.1.1. SUMMARSUMMARSUMMARSUMMARSUMMARY FINANCIAL RESULY FINANCIAL RESULY FINANCIAL RESULY FINANCIAL RESULY FINANCIAL RESULTSTSTSTSTS

The Financial Results of the company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2022 were as follows:

(Rs. in L(Rs. in L(Rs. in L(Rs. in L(Rs. in Lacs)acs)acs)acs)acs)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended
31st March31st March31st March31st March31st March 31st March31st March31st March31st March31st March

20222022202220222022 20212021202120212021

Net SalesNet SalesNet SalesNet SalesNet Sales 11384 6365

Other Income 174 133

PPPPProfit before Interest,rofit before Interest,rofit before Interest,rofit before Interest,rofit before Interest, 2948 787
Depreciation and TDepreciation and TDepreciation and TDepreciation and TDepreciation and Taxaxaxaxax

Finance Cost 407 345

Depreciation 392 395

Exceptional Item (253) 2

PPPPProfit before Trofit before Trofit before Trofit before Trofit before Taxaxaxaxax 18971897189718971897 5050505050

PPPPProvision for Trovision for Trovision for Trovision for Trovision for Taxationaxationaxationaxationaxation

- Current Tax 28 -

- Earlier year Taxes - 29

- Deferred Tax 446 (159)

PPPPProfit After Trofit After Trofit After Trofit After Trofit After Taxaxaxaxax 14231423142314231423 180180180180180

2.2.2.2.2. REVIEW OF OPERAREVIEW OF OPERAREVIEW OF OPERAREVIEW OF OPERAREVIEW OF OPERATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS

• For the year ending 31st March 2022 sales
increased to Rs 11,384 Lacs as compared to Rs.
6,365 Lacs for previous year.

• Profit after tax for the year is Rs. 1423 lacs as
compared to Net Profit of Rs. 180 Lacs in the
previous year.

3.3.3.3.3. DIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources of the Company and
to plough back the profits for growth, the Board of
Directors of the Company have decided not to
recommend any dividend on the equity shares of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

4.4.4.4.4. RESEARCH & DEVELRESEARCH & DEVELRESEARCH & DEVELRESEARCH & DEVELRESEARCH & DEVELOPMENTOPMENTOPMENTOPMENTOPMENT

Continuous efforts on Research & Development activities
are being made to expand the domestic and export
markets.

5.5.5.5.5. CORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCE

Company is committed to maintaining the best
standards of Corporate Governance and has always
tried to build the maximum trust with shareholders,
employees, customers, suppliers and other stakeholders.

A separate section on Corporate Governance forming
part of the Directors’ Report and the certificate from the
Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance
of the Corporate Governance norms as stipulated in
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“Listing Regulations”) is included in the Annual
Report in Annexure - AAnnexure - AAnnexure - AAnnexure - AAnnexure - A.....

6.6.6.6.6. MANAMANAMANAMANAMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORT

Pursuant to regulations 34 of the Listing Regulations,
Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the
year is presented in a separate section forming part of
the Annual Report

7.7.7.7.7. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITSINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITSINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITSINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITSINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS
ADEQUADEQUADEQUADEQUADEQUAAAAACYCYCYCYCY

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company ’s policies,
safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of
fraud, error reporting mechanisms, accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures. The Internal
Financial control is supplemented by an extensive
program of internal audit conducted by in house trained
personnel and external firm of Chartered Accountants
appointed on recommendation of the Audit Committee
and the Board. The audit observations and corrective
action, if any, taken thereon are periodically reviewed
by the Audit committee to ensure effectiveness of the
Internal Financial Control System. The internal financial
control is designed to ensure that the financial and other
records are reliable for preparing financial statements
and other data, and for maintaining accountability of
persons.

8.8.8.8.8. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMSINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMSINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMSINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMSINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Internal Control systems are routinely tested and
certified by Statutory as well as Internal Auditors and
cover all key areas of business. Independence of the
internal audit and compliance is ensured by direct
reporting to the Audit Committee of the Board.

A CEO and CFO Certificate, forming part of the
Corporate Governance Report, further confirms the
existence and effectiveness of internal controls and
reiterates their responsibilities to report deficiencies to
the Audit Committee and rectify the same.
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9.9.9.9.9. DIVERSITY OF BODIVERSITY OF BODIVERSITY OF BODIVERSITY OF BODIVERSITY OF BOARDARDARDARDARD

The Company sees increasing diversity at the Board level
as an essential element in supporting the attainment of
its strategic objectives and its sustainable development.
In particular, a diverse

Board, among others, will enhance the quality of
decisions by utilizing different skills, qualifications and
professional experience for achieving sustainable and
balanced development.

10.10.10.10.10. DIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTORS*ORS*ORS*ORS*ORS*

(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) ChairmanChairmanChairmanChairmanChairman

Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria is the Chairman of the Board.

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) ReReReReRe-appointment and Appointment-appointment and Appointment-appointment and Appointment-appointment and Appointment-appointment and Appointment

Ms. Abha Jaipuria was re-appointed by the
members in 35th AGM, as held on September 28,
2021, of the Company. The Board of Directors in
their meeting held on May 12, 2022 have
appointed Mr. Pankaj Poddar, Mr. Neeraj Kumar
Sharma and Mrs. Himalyani Gupta as Additional
Director and their appointment is subject to
approval by the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

(c)(c)(c)(c)(c) Status of DirectorsStatus of DirectorsStatus of DirectorsStatus of DirectorsStatus of Directors

Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria is the Executive Director &
CEO of the Company. Ms. Abha Jaipuria is Non-
Independent and Non-Executive Director. Mr.
Kulbhushan Malik, Mr. R.K. Gupta and Mr.
Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta are the Independent
Directors of the Company.

(d)(d)(d)(d)(d) Declaration from Independent DirectorsDeclaration from Independent DirectorsDeclaration from Independent DirectorsDeclaration from Independent DirectorsDeclaration from Independent Directors

The Company has received declarations from all
the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet with the criteria of
independence as prescribed both under sub-
section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 and under Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

(e)(e)(e)(e)(e) Cessation of DirectorsCessation of DirectorsCessation of DirectorsCessation of DirectorsCessation of Directors

During the year, no director ceased to hold office.

11.11.11.11.11. STSTSTSTSTAAAAATEMENT OF BOTEMENT OF BOTEMENT OF BOTEMENT OF BOTEMENT OF BOARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

The Board of Directors of the Company are of the
opinion that all the Independent Directors of the
Company appointed during the year possesses integrity,
relevant expertise and experience required to best serve
the interest of the Company. The Independent Directors
have confirmed compliance of relevant provisions of
Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointments and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014.

12.12.12.12.12. KEY MANAKEY MANAKEY MANAKEY MANAKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELGERIAL PERSONNELGERIAL PERSONNELGERIAL PERSONNELGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria, Executive Director & CEO, Mr.
Sanjiv Jindal, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Aditya
Sharma, Company Secretary are the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2(51), 203 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

13.13.13.13.13. FFFFFAMILIARISAAMILIARISAAMILIARISAAMILIARISAAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTTION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTTION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTTION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTTION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of
appointment is given to him, which inter- alia explains
the role, function, duties and responsibilities expected
of him as a Director of the Company. The Director is
also explained in detail the Compliance required from
him under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015 and other relevant regulations and affirmation
taken with respect to the same.

Management does one to one discussion with the newly
appointed Director to familiarize him with the
Company’s operations. Further the Company has put
in place a system to familiarize the Independent Directors
about the Company, its products, business and the on-
going events relating to the Company

The details of the familiarisation programme may be
accessed on the Company ’s website
(www.cosmoferrites.com).

14.14.14.14.14. EVEVEVEVEVALALALALALUUUUUAAAAATION OF BOTION OF BOTION OF BOTION OF BOTION OF BOARDARDARDARDARD’S PERFORMANCE’S PERFORMANCE’S PERFORMANCE’S PERFORMANCE’S PERFORMANCE

In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 17(10) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the
performance evaluation of the Board was carried out
during the year under review. More details on the same
are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

15.15.15.15.15. MEETINGSMEETINGSMEETINGSMEETINGSMEETINGS

During the year Eight (8) Board Meetings and Five (5)
Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held.
The details of which are given in the Corporate
Governance Report. The intervening gap between the
Meetings was within the period prescribed under
Companies Act, 2013.

Details of the composition of the Board and its
Committees and of the Meetings held, the attendance
of the Directors at such meetings and other relevant
details are provided in Corporate Governance Report.

16.16.16.16.16. PPPPPARTICULARS OF LARTICULARS OF LARTICULARS OF LARTICULARS OF LARTICULARS OF LOOOOOANSANSANSANSANS, GU, GU, GU, GU, GUARANTEES ORARANTEES ORARANTEES ORARANTEES ORARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered
under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
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Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial
Statements.

17.17.17.17.17. DEPOSITSDEPOSITSDEPOSITSDEPOSITSDEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted deposit from the public
within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 and The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014.

18.18.18.18.18. ENERGENERGENERGENERGENERGY CONSERVY CONSERVY CONSERVY CONSERVY CONSERVAAAAATIONTIONTIONTIONTION, TECHNOL, TECHNOL, TECHNOL, TECHNOL, TECHNOLOGOGOGOGOGYYYYY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSCHANGE EARNINGSCHANGE EARNINGSCHANGE EARNINGSCHANGE EARNINGS
& OUTGO& OUTGO& OUTGO& OUTGO& OUTGO

The details of energy conservation, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
as required under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act,
2013, read with the Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts of
Companies) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as
Annexure - CAnnexure - CAnnexure - CAnnexure - CAnnexure - C to this report.

19.19.19.19.19. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLVIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLVIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLVIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLVIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICYOWER POLICYOWER POLICYOWER POLICYOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy
establishing vigil mechanism, to provide a formal
mechanism to the Directors and employees to report
their concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or
suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of
Conduct or ethics policy without fear of reprisal. The
policy may be accessed on the Company’s website.

20.20.20.20.20. REMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERATION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICY

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board, in
consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, has formulated a framework containing,
inter-alia, the criteria for performance evaluation of the
entire Board of the Company, its Committees and
Individual Directors, including Independent Directors.

Members can download the complete remuneration
policy on the Company ’s website
(www.cosmoferrites.com).

Disclosure of details of payment of remuneration to
Managerial Personnel under Schedule V Part II, Section
II (A) forms part of this Corporate Governance Report.

21.21.21.21.21. PERFORMANCE EVPERFORMANCE EVPERFORMANCE EVPERFORMANCE EVPERFORMANCE EVALALALALALUUUUUAAAAATION OF THE BOTION OF THE BOTION OF THE BOTION OF THE BOTION OF THE BOARDARDARDARDARD,,,,,
COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUCOMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUCOMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUCOMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUCOMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTAL DIRECTAL DIRECTAL DIRECTAL DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Rules issued there under and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015, the Board has adopted a formal mechanism for
evaluating the performance of its Board, Committees
and individual Directors, including the chairman of the
Board. Further, a structured performance evaluation
exercise was carried out based on criteria such as:

• Board/Committees composition;

• Structure and responsibilities thereof;

• Ethics and Compliance;

• Effectiveness of Board processes;

• Participation and contribution by members;

• Information and functioning;

• Specific Competency and Professional Experience
/Expertise;

• Business Commitment & Organizational
Leadership;

• Board/Committee culture and dynamics; and

• Degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities, etc.

The performance of Board, Committees thereof,
Chairman, Executive and Non-Executive Directors and
individual Directors is evaluated by the Board/ Separate
meeting of Independent Directors. The results of such
evaluation are presented to the Board of Directors.

22.22.22.22.22. RELARELARELARELARELATED PTED PTED PTED PTED PARTY TRANSAARTY TRANSAARTY TRANSAARTY TRANSAARTY TRANSACTIONSCTIONSCTIONSCTIONSCTIONS

With reference to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies
Act, 2013, all contracts and arrangements with related
parties under Section 188(1) of the Act, entered into by
the Company during the financial year, were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis. The details of the related party transactions as
required under Accounting Standard-18 are set out in
Note 38 to the financial statements forming part of this
Annual Report.

During the year, there were no transactions with related
parties which qualify as material transactions under SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015. The Disclosure required in Form
AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134 (3)(h) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is Not Applicable.

The Company has developed a Policy for Consideration
and Approval of Related Party Transactions which can
be accessed on Company ’s website
(www.cosmoferrites.com).

23.23.23.23.23. EXTRAEXTRAEXTRAEXTRAEXTRACT OF ANNUCT OF ANNUCT OF ANNUCT OF ANNUCT OF ANNUAL RETURNAL RETURNAL RETURNAL RETURNAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual
Return in form MGT 9 is annexed herewith as AnnexureAnnexureAnnexureAnnexureAnnexure
DDDDD to this Report.

24.24.24.24.24. RISK MANARISK MANARISK MANARISK MANARISK MANAGEMENTGEMENTGEMENTGEMENTGEMENT

Every organization is exposed to a number of risks that
it needs to effectively identify, manage and mitigate.
Company has a process in place to identify key risks
across the organisation and relevant action plans to
mitigate these risks. The Audit Committee has been
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entrusted with the responsibility to assist the Board
members about the risk assessment and its minimization
procedures.

There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board
threaten the existence of your Company. However, some
of the risks which may pose challenges are set out in
the Management Discussion and Analysis which forms
part of this Report.

25.25.25.25.25. AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORSORSORSORSORS

Statutory Audit:Statutory Audit:Statutory Audit:Statutory Audit:Statutory Audit:

Suresh Kumar Mittal & Co., Chartered Accountants, were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in 31st

AGM (held on 25 September, 2017) to hold office for a
period of 5 years until the conclusion of 36th AGM. The
Statutory Auditors are seeking re-appointment for a
second term of five years in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

There are no observations (including any qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer) of the
Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any
explanation from the Directors. Further, the notes to
accounts referred to in the Auditor‘s Report are self-
explanatory. During the year, the Auditor had not
reported any matter under Section 143 (12) of the Act,
therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under
Section 134(3)(ca) of the Act.

Secretarial Audit:Secretarial Audit:Secretarial Audit:Secretarial Audit:Secretarial Audit:

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment and Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
the Company has appointed M/s DMK Associates, a
firm of Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake
the Secretarial Audit of the Company.

The Secretarial Auditors have submitted their report,
confirming compliance by the Company of all the
provisions of the applicable corporate laws. The
Secretarial Audit Report annexed as AnnexureAnnexureAnnexureAnnexureAnnexure-B-B-B-B-B

Cost Auditor:Cost Auditor:Cost Auditor:Cost Auditor:Cost Auditor:

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit
Committee, has appointed M/s Ravi Sahni & Co., Cost
Accountants, as Cost Auditor to audit the cost accounts
of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23 at a
remuneration of Rs. 1,65,000/- plus service tax as
applicable and reimbursement of out-of-pocket
expenses. As required under the Companies Act, 2013,
a resolution seeking members’ approval for the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor forms part of
the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

In terms of the Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’) read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014, it is stated that the cost accounts and
records are made and maintained by the Company as
specified by the Central Government under sub-section
(1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year, the Auditor had not reported any matter
under section 143 (12) of the Act, therefore no detail is
required to be disclosed under section 134(3)(ca) of the
Act

26.26.26.26.26. AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORS’ REMARKSORS’ REMARKSORS’ REMARKSORS’ REMARKSORS’ REMARKS

The Auditors’ remarks on the annual accounts are self-
explanatory and do not require further comments from
the Company.

27.27.27.27.27. CHANGE IN NACHANGE IN NACHANGE IN NACHANGE IN NACHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESSTURE OF BUSINESSTURE OF BUSINESSTURE OF BUSINESSTURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY, IF ANY, IF ANY, IF ANY, IF ANY

No change in the nature of the business of the Company
done during the year under review.

28.28.28.28.28. MAMAMAMAMATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTSTERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTSTERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTSTERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTSTERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, IF ANY, IF ANY, IF ANY, IF ANY,,,,,
AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THEAFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THEAFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THEAFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THEAFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPCOMPCOMPCOMPCOMPANYANYANYANYANY

There are no material changes and commitments which
have occurred subsequent to the close of the financial
year of the Company to which the balance sheet relates
and the date of the report that may affect the financial
position of the Company.

29.29.29.29.29. SIGNIFICANT AND MASIGNIFICANT AND MASIGNIFICANT AND MASIGNIFICANT AND MASIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PTERIAL ORDERS PTERIAL ORDERS PTERIAL ORDERS PTERIAL ORDERS PASSED BASSED BASSED BASSED BASSED BYYYYY
THE REGULATHE REGULATHE REGULATHE REGULATHE REGULATTTTTORS OR COURTSORS OR COURTSORS OR COURTSORS OR COURTSORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the
Regulators / Courts which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

30.30.30.30.30. LISTING WITH STLISTING WITH STLISTING WITH STLISTING WITH STLISTING WITH STOCK EXOCK EXOCK EXOCK EXOCK EXCHANGESCHANGESCHANGESCHANGESCHANGES

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual
Listing Fees for the year FY 2021-2022 to the Bombay
Stock Exchange where the Company’s equity shares are
listed.

31.31.31.31.31. PROMOPROMOPROMOPROMOPROMOTION OF WOMEN’S WELL BEING ATION OF WOMEN’S WELL BEING ATION OF WOMEN’S WELL BEING ATION OF WOMEN’S WELL BEING ATION OF WOMEN’S WELL BEING ATTTTT
WORKPLAWORKPLAWORKPLAWORKPLAWORKPLACECECECECE

Cosmo Ferrites has zero tolerance for sexual harassment
at workplace and has adopted a Policy on prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at
workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there
under for prevention and redressal of complaints of
sexual harassment at workplace. The Company has
complied with provisions relating to the constitution of
Internal Complaints Committee under the said act. There
have been no complaints of sexual harassment received
during the year.
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32.32.32.32.32. PPPPPARTICULARS OF EMPLARTICULARS OF EMPLARTICULARS OF EMPLARTICULARS OF EMPLARTICULARS OF EMPLOOOOOYEES AND RELAYEES AND RELAYEES AND RELAYEES AND RELAYEES AND RELATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
DISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLOSURESOSURESOSURESOSURESOSURES

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is also enclosed as
Annexure EAnnexure EAnnexure EAnnexure EAnnexure E to this Report.

The information pursuant to Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 pertaining to the
top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and
their other particulars also form part of this report.
However, the report and the accounts are being sent to
the members excluding the aforesaid annexure. In terms
of Section 136 of the Act, the said annexure is open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company. Any
shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same
may write to the Company Secretary.

33.33.33.33.33. DIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of section 134 (5) of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to
the best of knowledge and belief and according to the
information and explanations obtained by them, hereby
confirm that:

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts,
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures.

(ii) Accounting policies selected were applied
consistently. Reasonable and prudent judgments
and estimates are made so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as
of 31st March, 2022 and of the profits of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

(iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(iv) The annual accounts of the Company have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

(v) Proper Internal Financial Controls were in place
and that the Financial Controls were adequate and
were operating effectively.

(vi) Systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws were in place and were
adequate and operating effectively.

34.34.34.34.34. SECRETSECRETSECRETSECRETSECRETARIAL STARIAL STARIAL STARIAL STARIAL STANDANDANDANDANDARDSARDSARDSARDSARDS

During the year 2021-2022, the Company has complied
with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of the Company Secretaries of India.

35.35.35.35.35. AAAAACKNOWLDGEMENTCKNOWLDGEMENTCKNOWLDGEMENTCKNOWLDGEMENTCKNOWLDGEMENT

Your Directors would also like to extend their gratitude
for the co-operation received from financial institutions,
the Government of India and regulatory authorities. The
board places on record its appreciation for the continued
support received from customers, vendors, retailers and
business partners, which is indispensable in the smooth
functioning of Company. Your Directors also take this
opportunity to thank all investors and shareholders, and
the stock exchange for their continued support. Your
Directors place on record their deep appreciation to
employees at all levels for their hard work, dedication
and commitment. Their contribution to the success of
this organization is immensely valuable.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

New Delhi Ambrish JaipuriaAmbrish JaipuriaAmbrish JaipuriaAmbrish JaipuriaAmbrish Jaipuria
12 May12 May12 May12 May12 May, 2022, 2022, 2022, 2022, 2022 ChairmanChairmanChairmanChairmanChairman
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ANNEXUREANNEXUREANNEXUREANNEXUREANNEXURE- A- A- A- A- A

CERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCE

To
The Members of
Cosmo FCosmo FCosmo FCosmo FCosmo Ferrites Limitederrites Limitederrites Limitederrites Limitederrites Limited

1. We have examined the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance by Cosmo Ferrites Limited (“the Company”)
for the year ended 31 March, 2021 as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and
paragraphs C and D of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended (“SEBI Listing Regulations”).

ManagementManagementManagementManagementManagement’s Responsibility’s Responsibility’s Responsibility’s Responsibility’s Responsibility

2. The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management of the Company. This
responsibility includes the designing, implementing and operating effectiveness of internal control to ensure compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Our ResponsibilityOur ResponsibilityOur ResponsibilityOur ResponsibilityOur Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

4. We have examined the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of providing
reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

OpinionOpinionOpinionOpinionOpinion

5. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us
and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and
D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year ended 31 March, 2022.

6. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the company

FOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIATESTESTESTESTES
COMPCOMPCOMPCOMPCOMPANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETARIESARIESARIESARIESARIES

(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA KOHLI)OHLI)OHLI)OHLI)OHLI)
FCSFCSFCSFCSFCS, LL, LL, LL, LL, LL.B.B.B.B.B., IP., IP., IP., IP., IP

PPPPPARTNERARTNERARTNERARTNERARTNER
Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022 FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480
Place: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New Delhi COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936
UDINUDINUDINUDINUDIN: F005480D000315394: F005480D000315394: F005480D000315394: F005480D000315394: F005480D000315394 PPPPPeer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020
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ANNEXURE -BANNEXURE -BANNEXURE -BANNEXURE -BANNEXURE -B
FFFFForm No. MRorm No. MRorm No. MRorm No. MRorm No. MR-3-3-3-3-3

SECRETSECRETSECRETSECRETSECRETARIAL AARIAL AARIAL AARIAL AARIAL AUDIT REPORTUDIT REPORTUDIT REPORTUDIT REPORTUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

TTTTTOOOOO,,,,,
THE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERS,,,,,
M/S COSMO FERRITES LIMITEDM/S COSMO FERRITES LIMITEDM/S COSMO FERRITES LIMITEDM/S COSMO FERRITES LIMITEDM/S COSMO FERRITES LIMITED
L27106HP1985PLC006378L27106HP1985PLC006378L27106HP1985PLC006378L27106HP1985PLC006378L27106HP1985PLC006378
PPPPP.O.O.O.O.O. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT
SOLAN JABLI 173209SOLAN JABLI 173209SOLAN JABLI 173209SOLAN JABLI 173209SOLAN JABLI 173209

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by COSMO FERRITES LIMITEDCOSMO FERRITES LIMITEDCOSMO FERRITES LIMITEDCOSMO FERRITES LIMITEDCOSMO FERRITES LIMITED
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March
31, 2022 (Audit Period) complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter along with Annexure 1Annexure 1Annexure 1Annexure 1Annexure 1 attached to this report:-:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022
according to the provisions of:

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder;

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’)
and the rules made thereunder;

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and
Bye-laws framed thereunder;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules
and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment(FDI), Overseas Direct Investment (ODI)
and External Commercial Borrowings (ECB); (No fresh(No fresh(No fresh(No fresh(No fresh
FDI and ECB was taken and no ODI was given by theFDI and ECB was taken and no ODI was given by theFDI and ECB was taken and no ODI was given by theFDI and ECB was taken and no ODI was given by theFDI and ECB was taken and no ODI was given by the
company during the Audit Pcompany during the Audit Pcompany during the Audit Pcompany during the Audit Pcompany during the Audit Period)eriod)eriod)eriod)eriod)

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the(Not applicable to the(Not applicable to the(Not applicable to the(Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit PCompany during the Audit PCompany during the Audit PCompany during the Audit PCompany during the Audit Period)eriod)eriod)eriod)eriod);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2021 (Not(Not(Not(Not(Not
applicable to the Company during the Auditapplicable to the Company during the Auditapplicable to the Company during the Auditapplicable to the Company during the Auditapplicable to the Company during the Audit
PPPPPerioderioderioderioderiod)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
PPPPPeriod)eriod)eriod)eriod)eriod) ;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the(Not applicable to the(Not applicable to the(Not applicable to the(Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit PCompany during the Audit PCompany during the Audit PCompany during the Audit PCompany during the Audit Period)eriod)eriod)eriod)eriod) ;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
PPPPPeriod)eriod)eriod)eriod)eriod)

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not(Not(Not(Not(Not
applicable to the Company during the Auditapplicable to the Company during the Auditapplicable to the Company during the Auditapplicable to the Company during the Auditapplicable to the Company during the Audit
PPPPPeriod)eriod)eriod)eriod)eriod)

VI.VI.VI.VI.VI. OOOOOTHER LATHER LATHER LATHER LATHER LAWSWSWSWSWS SPECIFICALLSPECIFICALLSPECIFICALLSPECIFICALLSPECIFICALLY APPLICABLE TY APPLICABLE TY APPLICABLE TY APPLICABLE TY APPLICABLE TO THEO THEO THEO THEO THE
COMPCOMPCOMPCOMPCOMPANY AS IDENTIFIED BANY AS IDENTIFIED BANY AS IDENTIFIED BANY AS IDENTIFIED BANY AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAY THE MANAY THE MANAY THE MANAY THE MANAGEMENTGEMENTGEMENTGEMENTGEMENT

a. The Factories Act, 1948 and rules made
thereunder,

b. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and rules made
thereunder,
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c. Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and the rules made
thereunder,

d. Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948 and rules
made thereunder,

e. The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952 and the rules made
thereunder,

f. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 and rules made
thereunder,

g. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and rules made
thereunder,

h. The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act,
1970 and rules made thereunder,

i. The Apprentices Act, 1961 and rules made
thereunder,

j. The Industrial Dispute Act, 1947 and rules made
thereunder,

k. The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 and rules made
thereunder,

l. Trade Unions Act, 1926 and rules made
thereunder,

m. The Employees Compensation Act, 1923 and rules
made thereunder,

n. Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 and rules made
thereunder,

o. The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act,
1981 and rules made thereunder,

p. The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act,
1974 and rules made thereunder,

q. Hazardous and other Waste (Management and
Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2016,

r. Legal Metrology Act, 2009 and rules made
thereunder,

s. Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder,

t. Personal Injuries (Compensation Insurance) Act,
1963,

u. Custom Act, 1962 and rules made thereunder,

v. Petroleum Act, 1934 & rules framed thereunder,

w. Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act,
1946,

x. Environment Protection Act, 1986 and rules made
thereunder,

WWWWWe have also examined compliance with the applicablee have also examined compliance with the applicablee have also examined compliance with the applicablee have also examined compliance with the applicablee have also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses of the following:clauses of the following:clauses of the following:clauses of the following:clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time
and the Listing Agreement entered into by the
Company with BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, and Guidelines to the extent
applicable, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

Based on the information received and recordsBased on the information received and recordsBased on the information received and recordsBased on the information received and recordsBased on the information received and records
maintained, we further report thatmaintained, we further report thatmaintained, we further report thatmaintained, we further report thatmaintained, we further report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive, Non-
Executive, Women and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

2. Adequate notice of at least seven days was given
to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings
along with agenda and detailed notes on agenda
except at shorter notice wherever required and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting in compliance of the
Act.

3. Majority decision is carried through and recorded
in the minutes of the Meetings. Further as
informed, no dissent was given by any director in
respect of resolutions passed in the board and
committee meetings.  

Based on the compliance mechanism established by
the company and on the basis of the Compliance
Certificate (s) placed and taken on record by the Board
of Directors at their meeting (s), we further report that;e further report that;e further report that;e further report that;e further report that;

There are adequate systems and processes in the
company commensurate with the size and operations
of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the
company has not incurred any specific event / action
that can have major bearing on the company’s affairs
in pursuance of above referred laws, rules, regulations;
guidelines, standards etc. except as follows-
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The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting
held on April 23, 2021 had approved an expansion
project of its current manufacturing facility located at
P.O Jabli, Distt. Solan- 173209, Himachal Pradesh,
India. The project will expand the capacity of
manufacturing facility from 2400 MT to 3600 MT at a
cost of INR 30.12 crores including the support to be
received under the Scheme for Promotion of
manufacturing of Electronics Components and
Semiconductors (SPECS) of the Ministry of Electronics
and Information Technology (MeitY) of the Government
of India. 

FOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIATESTESTESTESTES
COMPCOMPCOMPCOMPCOMPANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETARIESARIESARIESARIESARIES

(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA KOHLI)OHLI)OHLI)OHLI)OHLI)
FCSFCSFCSFCSFCS, LL, LL, LL, LL, LL.B.B.B.B.B., IP., IP., IP., IP., IP

PPPPPARTNERARTNERARTNERARTNERARTNER
Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022 FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480
Place: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New Delhi COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936
UDIN : F005480D000315273UDIN : F005480D000315273UDIN : F005480D000315273UDIN : F005480D000315273UDIN : F005480D000315273 PPPPPeer Review No.eer Review No.eer Review No.eer Review No.eer Review No.

779/2020779/2020779/2020779/2020779/2020
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ANNEXURE 1ANNEXURE 1ANNEXURE 1ANNEXURE 1ANNEXURE 1

TTTTTOOOOO,,,,,
THE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERSTHE MEMBERS,,,,,
M/S COSMO FERRITES LIMITEDM/S COSMO FERRITES LIMITEDM/S COSMO FERRITES LIMITEDM/S COSMO FERRITES LIMITEDM/S COSMO FERRITES LIMITED
PPPPP.O.O.O.O.O. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT
SOLAN JABLI 173209SOLAN JABLI 173209SOLAN JABLI 173209SOLAN JABLI 173209SOLAN JABLI 173209

Sub: Our Secretarial Audit for the FSub: Our Secretarial Audit for the FSub: Our Secretarial Audit for the FSub: Our Secretarial Audit for the FSub: Our Secretarial Audit for the Financial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Year ended March 31, 2022 of even date is to be read along with this letterear ended March 31, 2022 of even date is to be read along with this letterear ended March 31, 2022 of even date is to be read along with this letterear ended March 31, 2022 of even date is to be read along with this letterear ended March 31, 2022 of even date is to be read along with this letter.....

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our Audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
a reasonable basis to our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules, and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility
of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of the procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

7. As per the information provided by the Company, there are no pending cases filed by or against the company which
will have major impact on the company.

FOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIATESTESTESTESTES
COMPCOMPCOMPCOMPCOMPANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETARIESARIESARIESARIESARIES

(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA KOHLI)OHLI)OHLI)OHLI)OHLI)
FCSFCSFCSFCSFCS, LL, LL, LL, LL, LL.B.B.B.B.B., IP., IP., IP., IP., IP

PPPPPARTNERARTNERARTNERARTNERARTNER
Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022 FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480
Place: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New Delhi COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936
UDIN : F005480D000315273 UDIN : F005480D000315273 UDIN : F005480D000315273 UDIN : F005480D000315273 UDIN : F005480D000315273 PPPPPeer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020
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CERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUTE OF NON-DISQUTE OF NON-DISQUTE OF NON-DISQUTE OF NON-DISQUALIFICAALIFICAALIFICAALIFICAALIFICATION OF DIRECTTION OF DIRECTTION OF DIRECTTION OF DIRECTTION OF DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i)of the SEBI(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i)of the SEBI(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i)of the SEBI(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i)of the SEBI(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i)of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

TTTTTooooo
The Members ofThe Members ofThe Members ofThe Members ofThe Members of
COSMO FERRITES LIMITEDCOSMO FERRITES LIMITEDCOSMO FERRITES LIMITEDCOSMO FERRITES LIMITEDCOSMO FERRITES LIMITED
CINCINCINCINCIN: L27106HP1985PLC006378: L27106HP1985PLC006378: L27106HP1985PLC006378: L27106HP1985PLC006378: L27106HP1985PLC006378
PPPPP.O.O.O.O.O. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT. JABLI DISTT
SOLAN JABLI, HP 173209SOLAN JABLI, HP 173209SOLAN JABLI, HP 173209SOLAN JABLI, HP 173209SOLAN JABLI, HP 173209

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of CosmoCosmoCosmoCosmoCosmo
FFFFFerrites Limitederrites Limitederrites Limitederrites Limitederrites Limited having CINCINCINCINCIN: L27106HP1985PLC006378 : L27106HP1985PLC006378 : L27106HP1985PLC006378 : L27106HP1985PLC006378 : L27106HP1985PLC006378 and having registered office at P.O. Jabli Distt Solan Jabli, HP
173209 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification
Number (DIN) status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the
Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or such other Statutory
Authority.

SSSSS.No..No..No..No..No. Name of DirectorName of DirectorName of DirectorName of DirectorName of Director DINDINDINDINDIN Date of appointmentDate of appointmentDate of appointmentDate of appointmentDate of appointment

1 Ambrish Jaipuria 00214687 29/01/2004

2 Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta 07029205 04/11/2014

3 Abha Jaipuria 00829053 13/08/2019

4 Rajesh Kumar Gupta 08615199 19/11/2019

5 Kulbhushan Malik 02944568 13/06/2020

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment /continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIAFOR DMK ASSOCIATESTESTESTESTES
COMPCOMPCOMPCOMPCOMPANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETARIESARIESARIESARIESARIES

(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA K(MONIKA KOHLI)OHLI)OHLI)OHLI)OHLI)
FCSFCSFCSFCSFCS, LL, LL, LL, LL, LL.B.B.B.B.B., IP., IP., IP., IP., IP

PPPPPARTNERARTNERARTNERARTNERARTNER
Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022Date:  12.05.2022 FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480FCS No.   5480
Place: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New DelhiPlace: New Delhi COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936COP No. 4936
UDIN F005480D000315581UDIN F005480D000315581UDIN F005480D000315581UDIN F005480D000315581UDIN F005480D000315581 PPPPPeer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020eer Review No. 779/2020
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THE INFORMATHE INFORMATHE INFORMATHE INFORMATHE INFORMATION ON CONSERVTION ON CONSERVTION ON CONSERVTION ON CONSERVTION ON CONSERVAAAAATION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGYYYYY,,,,,
TECHNOLTECHNOLTECHNOLTECHNOLTECHNOLOGOGOGOGOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGECHANGECHANGECHANGECHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO STIPULAEARNINGS AND OUTGO STIPULAEARNINGS AND OUTGO STIPULAEARNINGS AND OUTGO STIPULAEARNINGS AND OUTGO STIPULATED UNDER SECTIONTED UNDER SECTIONTED UNDER SECTIONTED UNDER SECTIONTED UNDER SECTION
134 (3) (m) OF THE COMP134 (3) (m) OF THE COMP134 (3) (m) OF THE COMP134 (3) (m) OF THE COMP134 (3) (m) OF THE COMPANIES AANIES AANIES AANIES AANIES ACTCTCTCTCT, 2013 READ WITH, 2013 READ WITH, 2013 READ WITH, 2013 READ WITH, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 8 OF THE COMPRULE 8 OF THE COMPRULE 8 OF THE COMPRULE 8 OF THE COMPRULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (AANIES (AANIES (AANIES (AANIES (ACCOUNT) RULESCCOUNT) RULESCCOUNT) RULESCCOUNT) RULESCCOUNT) RULES, 2014, 2014, 2014, 2014, 2014

AAAAA..... CONSERVCONSERVCONSERVCONSERVCONSERVAAAAATION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGTION OF ENERGYYYYY

(i)(i)(i)(i)(i) Steps taken/Impact on Conservation of Energy:Steps taken/Impact on Conservation of Energy:Steps taken/Impact on Conservation of Energy:Steps taken/Impact on Conservation of Energy:Steps taken/Impact on Conservation of Energy:

Improvement in energy efficiency is a continuous
process at Cosmo and conservation of energy is
given a very high priority in all our plants and
offices.

The energy costs saving measures carried out byThe energy costs saving measures carried out byThe energy costs saving measures carried out byThe energy costs saving measures carried out byThe energy costs saving measures carried out by
the company during the year are listed below:the company during the year are listed below:the company during the year are listed below:the company during the year are listed below:the company during the year are listed below:

• Reconditioning of capacitator bank for
improving power factor to 0.99.

• We were able to optimize nitrogen pressure
generation and power consumption in cooling
tower.

• Overvoltage control through OV/SPP/UV.

• Saving in energy consumption through
reconditioning of air compressors.

(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternateSteps taken by the Company for utilizing alternateSteps taken by the Company for utilizing alternateSteps taken by the Company for utilizing alternateSteps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate
sources of energysources of energysources of energysources of energysources of energy.

The Company is also in the process of evaluation
of other sources of energy such as wind energy
and solar energy. All the manufacturing units will
continue to put in effort to reduce specific energy
consumption.

(iii)(iii)(iii)(iii)(iii) Capital investment on energy conservationCapital investment on energy conservationCapital investment on energy conservationCapital investment on energy conservationCapital investment on energy conservation
equipments during the year: NILequipments during the year: NILequipments during the year: NILequipments during the year: NILequipments during the year: NIL

BBBBB..... TECHNOLTECHNOLTECHNOLTECHNOLTECHNOLOGOGOGOGOGY ABSORPTIONY ABSORPTIONY ABSORPTIONY ABSORPTIONY ABSORPTION

i) Efforts made towards technology absorption:

ii) The Company’s technology is developed in house,
which has helped in improving efficiency and
developing new products.

Annexure - CAnnexure - CAnnexure - CAnnexure - CAnnexure - C

iii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reduction, product development, and import
substitution.

• Online packing after grinding is implemented
on grinding machine.

• Transferring of finished powder from MP to
Press directly through Pipe Line.

iv) In case of imported technology (Imported during
the last 3 years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year)

Details of Technology Imported

Year of Import

Whether the technology been fully absorbed

If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken
place, and reasons thereof

NNNNN.A.A.A.A.A. (The Company has not imported any. (The Company has not imported any. (The Company has not imported any. (The Company has not imported any. (The Company has not imported any
technology)technology)technology)technology)technology)

v) Expenditure incurred on Research and
Development

Rs. lacs.(approx)

(a) Capital 36.66

(b) Recurring 18.86

(c) Total 55.52

(d) Total R & D expenditure 0.48 %
as percentage of net sales

C.C.C.C.C. FOREIGN EXFOREIGN EXFOREIGN EXFOREIGN EXFOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company’s foreign exchange earnings were Rs.
5782.56 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 3184.19 Lacs). The
total foreign exchange utilized during the year amounted
to Rs. 3202.22 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 1398.02 Lacs).
Details of foreign Exchange earned and utilized during
the year are given in Notes to Accounts.
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Annexure –DAnnexure –DAnnexure –DAnnexure –DAnnexure –D
(THIS REPORT FORMS P(THIS REPORT FORMS P(THIS REPORT FORMS P(THIS REPORT FORMS P(THIS REPORT FORMS PART OF DIRECTART OF DIRECTART OF DIRECTART OF DIRECTART OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT)ORS’ REPORT)ORS’ REPORT)ORS’ REPORT)ORS’ REPORT)

DISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLOSURE IN DIRECTOSURE IN DIRECTOSURE IN DIRECTOSURE IN DIRECTOSURE IN DIRECTORS’ REPORT PURSUORS’ REPORT PURSUORS’ REPORT PURSUORS’ REPORT PURSUORS’ REPORT PURSUANT TANT TANT TANT TANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES AANIES AANIES AANIES AANIES ACTCTCTCTCT, 2013 READ WITH, 2013 READ WITH, 2013 READ WITH, 2013 READ WITH, 2013 READ WITH
COMPCOMPCOMPCOMPCOMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERAANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERAANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERAANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERAANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANATION OF MANATION OF MANATION OF MANATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULESGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULESGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULESGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULESGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULES, 2014, 2014, 2014, 2014, 2014

1.1.1.1.1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for theThe ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for theThe ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for theThe ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for theThe ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the
FFFFFinancial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Yearearearearear.....

Name of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the Director RatioRatioRatioRatioRatio

Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria 106106106106106

NoteNoteNoteNoteNote: : : : : For this purpose, Sitting Fees paid to the Directors have not been considered as remuneration.

2.2.2.2.2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each DirectorThe percentage increase in remuneration of each DirectorThe percentage increase in remuneration of each DirectorThe percentage increase in remuneration of each DirectorThe percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Chief F, Chief F, Chief F, Chief F, Chief Financial Officer andinancial Officer andinancial Officer andinancial Officer andinancial Officer and
Company Secretary in the FCompany Secretary in the FCompany Secretary in the FCompany Secretary in the FCompany Secretary in the Financial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Yearearearearear.....

NameNameNameNameName DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation % increase% increase% increase% increase% increase

Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria Executive Director& CEO NIL*

Mr. Sanjiv Jindal Chief Financial Officer 14%

Mr. Aditya Sharma Company Secretary 25%

*increase is due to profit linked incentive as per the terms of appointment.

3.3.3.3.3. PPPPPercentage increase in the median remuneration of all employees in the Fercentage increase in the median remuneration of all employees in the Fercentage increase in the median remuneration of all employees in the Fercentage increase in the median remuneration of all employees in the Fercentage increase in the median remuneration of all employees in the Financial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Yinancial Year 2021-22: ear 2021-22: ear 2021-22: ear 2021-22: ear 2021-22: 11.75%

4.4.4.4.4. Number of PNumber of PNumber of PNumber of PNumber of Permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31ermanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31ermanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31ermanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31ermanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31ststststst March, 2022:  March, 2022:  March, 2022:  March, 2022:  March, 2022: 212

5.5.5.5.5. Average percentage increase made in salary of employees other than the Managerial PAverage percentage increase made in salary of employees other than the Managerial PAverage percentage increase made in salary of employees other than the Managerial PAverage percentage increase made in salary of employees other than the Managerial PAverage percentage increase made in salary of employees other than the Managerial Personnel in the last Fersonnel in the last Fersonnel in the last Fersonnel in the last Fersonnel in the last Financialinancialinancialinancialinancial
YYYYYear and its comparison with the percentage increase in the Managerial Remuneration and justification thereof andear and its comparison with the percentage increase in the Managerial Remuneration and justification thereof andear and its comparison with the percentage increase in the Managerial Remuneration and justification thereof andear and its comparison with the percentage increase in the Managerial Remuneration and justification thereof andear and its comparison with the percentage increase in the Managerial Remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the Managerial Remuneration:point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the Managerial Remuneration:point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the Managerial Remuneration:point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the Managerial Remuneration:point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the Managerial Remuneration:

Average increase in remuneration for Employees other than Managerial Personnel and for Managerial Personnel is
12% and 11.5% respectively.

6.6.6.6.6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration PAffirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration PAffirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration PAffirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration PAffirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Companyolicy of the Companyolicy of the Companyolicy of the Companyolicy of the Company

It is confirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnels and Senior Management is as
per the Remuneration Policy of the Company

77777. Information pursuant to Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 pertaining to the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and their other particulars also form
part of this report. However, the report and the accounts are being sent to the members excluding the aforesaid
annexure. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the said annexure is open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary.

General NoteGeneral NoteGeneral NoteGeneral NoteGeneral Note:::::

• Managerial Personnel includes Whole-time Director.
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MANAMANAMANAMANAMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORT

Industry Structure & Developments:Industry Structure & Developments:Industry Structure & Developments:Industry Structure & Developments:Industry Structure & Developments:

The Company is in the business of manufacturing soft ferrites
cores. Major applications of ferrites are inverter transform-
ers, Energy Meter, Mobile Charger, SMPS, pulse transform-
ers, line filters, choke, noise suppressors etc. The industry is
witnessing a decent growth rate and it is expected to grow at
a similar rate in the near future as well, in both Domestic
and Exports industry. The rapid urbanization and increase in
usage of products using soft ferrites has given a big fillip to
the soft ferrites industry in the recent years.

Opportunities & threats:Opportunities & threats:Opportunities & threats:Opportunities & threats:Opportunities & threats:

The continuous shift of manufacturing facilities from high-
cost locations like US & European countries to low-cost
countries like India & China has provided a lucrative

opportunity to the manufacturers in these countries.

However, unlike hard ferrite, soft ferrite is more complicated
both in terms of manufacturing process and characteristic
requirements. Further the continuous technological
advancements pose a threat to the companies unable to cope
with these changes.

Details of Significant Changes in the KDetails of Significant Changes in the KDetails of Significant Changes in the KDetails of Significant Changes in the KDetails of Significant Changes in the Key Fey Fey Fey Fey Financial Ratiosinancial Ratiosinancial Ratiosinancial Ratiosinancial Ratios
& Return on Net W& Return on Net W& Return on Net W& Return on Net W& Return on Net Worth:orth:orth:orth:orth:

As per the amendment made under Schedule V to the Listing
Regulations read with Regulation 34(3) of the Listing
Regulations, details of significant changes (i.e. change of
25% or more as compared to the immediately previous
financial year) in Key Financial Ratios and any changes in
Return on Net Worth of the Company including explanations
therefore are given below:

SSSSS.No..No..No..No..No. PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Yearearearearear FFFFFor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Yearearearearear Changes betweenChanges betweenChanges betweenChanges betweenChanges between
ended onended onended onended onended on ended onended onended onended onended on Current FCurrent FCurrent FCurrent FCurrent F.Yr.Yr.Yr.Yr.Yr. &. &. &. &. &

March 31, 2022March 31, 2022March 31, 2022March 31, 2022March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021March 31, 2021March 31, 2021March 31, 2021March 31, 2021 PPPPPrevious Frevious Frevious Frevious Frevious F.Yr.Yr.Yr.Yr.Yr.....

1. Current Ratio 0.83 0.44 87.88%

2. Debt Equity ratio 1.60 3.02 (1.42)

3. Operating Profit Margin 23.3% 3.5% 19.8%

4. Net Profit Margin 12.50% 2.84% 9.66%

5. Interest Coverage Ratio 7.50 2.44 5.06

6. Return on Net Worth 62.61%  12.3% 50.31%

Segment Wise or PSegment Wise or PSegment Wise or PSegment Wise or PSegment Wise or Product Wise Product Wise Product Wise Product Wise Product Wise Performanceerformanceerformanceerformanceerformance

The Company deals in only one product i.e., Soft Ferrites
Core

OutlookOutlookOutlookOutlookOutlook

The outlook for the industry and the company looks bright
and new markets in the global arena are being developed
by the company. The Company is also focusing on cost cutting
and increased productivity to enhance its competitiveness.

Risks & ConcernsRisks & ConcernsRisks & ConcernsRisks & ConcernsRisks & Concerns

The management cautions readers that the risks outlined
below are not exhaustive and are for information purposes
only.   Investors are requested to exercise their own judgment
in assessing various risks associated with the company.

The Competition RiskThe Competition RiskThe Competition RiskThe Competition RiskThe Competition Risk

Ferrites industry is capital intensive industry.  In a free market
environment, new capacities are created depending upon
demand supply situation and return on investment.  Industry
is cyclical in nature and at times there is over supply situation
leading to decline in operating margins.

We are mitigating the above risk by increasing our exports
presence, developing niche products, exploring new markets
and new customers. The domestic market caters to the lower
end segment of the ferrites market and poses no threat to
the company. The company has a good image with local
customers.

Customer Attrition RiskCustomer Attrition RiskCustomer Attrition RiskCustomer Attrition RiskCustomer Attrition Risk

All customers are sensitive to quality, delivery and price.

The above risk is mitigated by developing value added niche
products, customer schedule adherence and improved quality
standards. This enables us to built long term relationship
with various customers by providing them good value
proposition.

Raw Material PRaw Material PRaw Material PRaw Material PRaw Material Price Riskrice Riskrice Riskrice Riskrice Risk

Raw material price have a significant impact on operating
margins since scope for increase in selling prices has reduced.

Since, raw materials prices are increasing continuously,
especially Ferric Oxide, the company is in the process of taking
out lower realization products and customers, increasing sales
realization and exploring new markets where realizations are
high.
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PPPPPeople Risk Managementeople Risk Managementeople Risk Managementeople Risk Managementeople Risk Management

High Quality human resources are vital to the success of our
business. People are valuable assets of the company.

The company has been working towards providing
challenging high growth environment for its employees.  The
company follows good HR practices, which include various
schemes for employee welfare and motivation.

The company has strong appraisal system. It has successfully
worked its compensation policy to team and individual
performances. The company provides good opportunity to
deserving candidates. The company believes in growth of its
managers to leaders and has structured training programs
to that effect.

With excellent performance track record as well as best HR
practices we are able to attract and retain people for growth
of our business.

Security Risk ManagementSecurity Risk ManagementSecurity Risk ManagementSecurity Risk ManagementSecurity Risk Management

Operations could be disrupted due to natural, political and
economic disturbances.

Running a business exposes the company to a number of
risks.

The company has taken adequate insurance cover on its
insurable interests. These include:

1. Fire Risk

2. Marine risk

3. Burglary risk

4. Group Personal Accident Policy

5. Other Miscellaneous Policies.

The company has also taken steps to strengthen IT security
system as well as physical security system at all our locations.

FFFFForeign Exchange Riskoreign Exchange Riskoreign Exchange Riskoreign Exchange Riskoreign Exchange Risk

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk mainly
due to imported raw materials and finished products.

Since we are a net foreign exchange earner on an overall
basis it may be stated that there is an exposure to the risk of
Indian rupee appreciating against other foreign currencies.

Operational & FOperational & FOperational & FOperational & FOperational & Financial performanceinancial performanceinancial performanceinancial performanceinancial performance

The details of the financial performance are appearing in
the financial statements appearing separately. The highlights
of the same are also mentioned in the Directors’ Report.

Internal Control Systems & their adequacyInternal Control Systems & their adequacyInternal Control Systems & their adequacyInternal Control Systems & their adequacyInternal Control Systems & their adequacy

The Statutory Auditors assess the adequacy of internal control
every quarter and report to the Board of Directors accordingly.
The Company has adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with size of the company and nature of its
business.

Human Resources /Industrial Relations frontHuman Resources /Industrial Relations frontHuman Resources /Industrial Relations frontHuman Resources /Industrial Relations frontHuman Resources /Industrial Relations front

Human resource is considered as vital strength of the
company. There was unity of purpose among all level of
employees i.e. to continuously strive for the improvement in
work practices & productivity.

Cautionary statementCautionary statementCautionary statementCautionary statementCautionary statement

Certain statements in the Management Discussion & Analysis
describing the company’s views about the industry ’s
expectations/ predictions objectives etc. may be forward
looking within the applicable laws and regulations. Actual
results may differ materially from those expressed in the
statements. Company’s operations may be affected with the
demand and supply situations, input prices and their
availability, changes in Government regulations, tax laws and
other factors such as industrial relations and economic
developments etc. Investors should bear the above, in mind.
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CORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNANCE REPORTVERNANCE REPORTVERNANCE REPORTVERNANCE REPORTVERNANCE REPORT
(Pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation(Pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation(Pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation(Pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation(Pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation

and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015)and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015)and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015)and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015)and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015)

COMPCOMPCOMPCOMPCOMPANY'S PHILANY'S PHILANY'S PHILANY'S PHILANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORAOSOPHY ON CORPORAOSOPHY ON CORPORAOSOPHY ON CORPORAOSOPHY ON CORPORATETETETETE
GOGOGOGOGOVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCE

Corporate governance implies the method or measures taken
to govern the Company in such a manner so as to ensure
more accountability of Board of Directors towards the
Shareholders and other stakeholders. It has been drawn up
defining the role of Board of Directors, establishing director's
accountability to the Shareholders, investors and interest
group setting out guidelines for more effective and new quality
of performance, changing the face of relation between the
board and executive officers. Your Company is committed to
adopting the best global practices of Corporate Governance.
The philosophy of Corporate Governance as manifested in
the Company's functioning is to achieve business excellence
by enhancing long-term shareholder's value and interest of
its shareholders.

The Company will continue to strive to be a wealth creator to
meet stakeholders expectations and be a responsible citizen
in its societal commitments. In the achievement of its goals,
the Company utilises its resources with accountability and
professionalism to meet the needs of customers and deliver
on their expectations; meet the commitments with vendors,
partners, employees, governments and the community. The
Directors present the Company's Report on Corporate
Governance pursuant to Schedule V of the Securities and

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the "Listing Regulations
2015")

The Company's compliance of Corporate Governance
guidelines of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and DisclosureSEBI (Listing Obligations and DisclosureSEBI (Listing Obligations and DisclosureSEBI (Listing Obligations and DisclosureSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015Requirement) Regulations, 2015Requirement) Regulations, 2015Requirement) Regulations, 2015Requirement) Regulations, 2015 is as follows:

AAAAA..... COMPOSITION OF THE BOCOMPOSITION OF THE BOCOMPOSITION OF THE BOCOMPOSITION OF THE BOCOMPOSITION OF THE BOARD AND RECORD OFARD AND RECORD OFARD AND RECORD OFARD AND RECORD OFARD AND RECORD OF
OOOOOTHER DIRECTTHER DIRECTTHER DIRECTTHER DIRECTTHER DIRECTORSHIPS HELDORSHIPS HELDORSHIPS HELDORSHIPS HELDORSHIPS HELD

Independent Non-Executive and
Directors Non-Independent Director

& Executive Director

60% 40%

The Board of Directors of the company comprises of an
optimum combination of Executive and Non-executive
Directors headed by Executive Chairman. The present
strength of Board of Directors as on 31st March, 2022
is Five (5), out of which one (1) is Executive Director,
One (1) is Non-Independent Non-Executive Director and
Three (3) are Independent Non-Executive Directors.
Therefore, more than half of the Board comprises of
Independent Directors. The Independent Directors do
not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with
the company, promoters, and management, which may
affect their judgment in any manner.

The structure of the Board and record of other
directorships and Committee Memberships and
Chairmanships as on 31st March, 2022 is as under:

Name/ DINName/ DINName/ DINName/ DINName/ DIN CatagoryCatagoryCatagoryCatagoryCatagory DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation No. of otherNo. of otherNo. of otherNo. of otherNo. of other No. of Chairmanships /No. of Chairmanships /No. of Chairmanships /No. of Chairmanships /No. of Chairmanships / ShareholdingShareholdingShareholdingShareholdingShareholding
DirectorshipsDirectorshipsDirectorshipsDirectorshipsDirectorships Memberships of OtherMemberships of OtherMemberships of OtherMemberships of OtherMemberships of Other (as on 31st(as on 31st(as on 31st(as on 31st(as on 31st

heldheldheldheldheld Board LBoard LBoard LBoard LBoard Level Committeesevel Committeesevel Committeesevel Committeesevel Committees March 2022)March 2022)March 2022)March 2022)March 2022)

MembershipMembershipMembershipMembershipMembership ChairmanshipChairmanshipChairmanshipChairmanshipChairmanship

Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria Executive Director - 1 - 1,32,625
(DIN- 00214687) (Promoter)

Mr Rajesh Kumar Non-executive, Director - 1 - -
Gupta Independent
(DIN-08615199)

Mr. Kulbhushan Malik Non-executive, Director - 2 - 11,000
(DIN- 02944568) Independent

Ms. Abha Jaipuria Non-executive, Director 1 1 - 7500
(DIN- 00829053) Non-Independent

Mr. Janardhan Non-executive, Director - - 2 NIL
Pralhadrao Gupta Independent
(DIN- 07029205)

NONONONONOTETETETETE:::::

(i) The Directorship held by Directors as mention above;
does not include Alternate Directorship, Directorship in
foreign companies, companies registered under section
8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and private limited
companies.

(ii) Ms. Abha Jaipuria is the mother of Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria.
None of the other director is related to any other director
on the Board.

(iii) Membership(s) / Chairmanship(s) of any of the Audit
Committee and Stakeholder Relationship Committee in
all public limited companies (including Cosmo Ferrites
Limited) have been considered.
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(iv) None of the Directors is a member of more than 10
Board-level committees of public Companies in which
they are Directors, nor is a Chairman of more than 5
such committees.

(v) None of the Independent Directors of the Company serve

as an Independent Director in more than seven Listed
Companies and where any Independent Director is
serving as whole-time director in any listed company,
such director is not serving as Independent Director in
more than three listed companies.

Name of other listed entities where Directors of the company are Directors and the category of Directorship:Name of other listed entities where Directors of the company are Directors and the category of Directorship:Name of other listed entities where Directors of the company are Directors and the category of Directorship:Name of other listed entities where Directors of the company are Directors and the category of Directorship:Name of other listed entities where Directors of the company are Directors and the category of Directorship:

Name of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the Director DINDINDINDINDIN Name of listed entitiesName of listed entitiesName of listed entitiesName of listed entitiesName of listed entities Category of DirectorshipCategory of DirectorshipCategory of DirectorshipCategory of DirectorshipCategory of Directorship
in which the concernedin which the concernedin which the concernedin which the concernedin which the concerned
Director is a DirectorDirector is a DirectorDirector is a DirectorDirector is a DirectorDirector is a Director

Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria 00214687 - -

Mr. Kulbhushan Malik 02944568 - -

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta 08615199 - -

Ms. Abha Jaipuria 00829053 - -

Mr. Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta 07029205 - -

i.i.i.i.i. Skills/Expertise/Competence of the Board OfSkills/Expertise/Competence of the Board OfSkills/Expertise/Competence of the Board OfSkills/Expertise/Competence of the Board OfSkills/Expertise/Competence of the Board Of
DirectorsDirectorsDirectorsDirectorsDirectors

The following is the list of core skills / expertise /
competencies identified by the Board of Directors
as required in the context of the Company's
business and that the said skills are available with
all the Board Members:
i) Knowledge on Company's businesses (Soft

Ferrites Components and pre-calcined ferrites
powder) policies and culture (including the
Mission, Vision and Values) major risks /
threats and potential opportunities and
knowledge of the industry in which the
Company operates

ii) Behavioral skills - attributes and competencies
to use their knowledge and skills to contribute
effectively to the growth of the Company

iii) Business Strategy, Sales & Marketing,
Corporate Governance, Forex Management,
Administration, Decision Making.

iv) Financial and Management skills
v) Technical / Professional skills and specialized

knowledge in relation to Company's business

BBBBB..... BOBOBOBOBOARD MEETINGSARD MEETINGSARD MEETINGSARD MEETINGSARD MEETINGS:::::

1.1.1.1.1. SCHEDULING AND SELECTION OF ASCHEDULING AND SELECTION OF ASCHEDULING AND SELECTION OF ASCHEDULING AND SELECTION OF ASCHEDULING AND SELECTION OF AGENDGENDGENDGENDGENDA FORA FORA FORA FORA FOR
BOBOBOBOBOARD MEETINGSARD MEETINGSARD MEETINGSARD MEETINGSARD MEETINGS

The months for holding the Board Meetings in the
ensuing year are usually decided in advance and mostly
the Board Meetings are held at 517, DLF Tower-A, Jasola
District Centre, New Delhi- 110025. The Company
Secretary drafts the agenda for each meeting, along
with explanatory notes, and is distributed in advance to
the Directors. The Board meets at least once in a quarter
to review the quarterly results and other items on the
agenda.

2.2.2.2.2. BOBOBOBOBOARD MEETING HELD DURING THE FARD MEETING HELD DURING THE FARD MEETING HELD DURING THE FARD MEETING HELD DURING THE FARD MEETING HELD DURING THE F.Y.Y.Y.Y.Y. 2021-22. 2021-22. 2021-22. 2021-22. 2021-22
AND AAND AAND AAND AAND ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE OF DIRECTANCE OF DIRECTANCE OF DIRECTANCE OF DIRECTANCE OF DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

The Board met eight times during the financial year from
1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 on April 23, 2021,
May 26, 2021, August 06, 2021, August 23, 2021,
October 26, 2021, November 23, 2021, December 27,
2021, January 19, 2022. The maximum time gap
between any two meetings was not more than four
months. The following table gives the attendance record
of the Board Meetings.

DIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTOROROROROR No. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. of No. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. of
meetingsmeetingsmeetingsmeetingsmeetings meetingsmeetingsmeetingsmeetingsmeetings

heldheldheldheldheld AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended
MR. AMBRISH JAIPURIA 8 8
MR. RAJESH KUMAR GUPTA 8 8
MS. ABHA JAIPURIA 8 4
MR. JANARDHAN 8 8
PRALHADRAO GUPTA
MR. KULBHUSHAN MALIK 8 8

3.3.3.3.3. AAAAATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE AANCE AANCE AANCE AANCE AT AT AT AT AT AGMGMGMGMGM

Following Directors attended the Video Conferencing
AGM held on 28th September, 2021, at Company's
registered office at PO-Jabli, Dist-Solan, H.P. - 173 209

• Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria

• Mr. Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta

• Mr. Kulbhushan Malik

• Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta

4.4.4.4.4. AAAAAVVVVVAILABILITY OF INFORMAAILABILITY OF INFORMAAILABILITY OF INFORMAAILABILITY OF INFORMAAILABILITY OF INFORMATION TTION TTION TTION TTION TO THE BOO THE BOO THE BOO THE BOO THE BOARDARDARDARDARD

The Board has unfettered and complete access to any
information within the company and to any employee
of the Company. Necessary information as mentioned
in Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
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Requirements), Regulations, 2015 has been regularly
placed before the Board for its consideration.

C.C.C.C.C. FFFFFAMILIARISAAMILIARISAAMILIARISAAMILIARISAAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTTION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTTION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTTION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTTION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

The Company follows a well-structured induction
programme for orientation and training of Directors at
the time of their joining so as to provide them with an
opportunity to familiarise themselves with the Company,
its management, its operations and the industry in which
the Company operates.

At the time of appointing any Director, a formal letter of
appointment is given to him, which inter alia explains
the role, function, duties and responsibilities expected
of him as a Director of the Company. The Director is
also explained in detail the Compliance required from
him under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015 and other relevant regulations and affirmation
taken with respect to the same. The Chairman also has
one to one discussion with the newly appointed Director
to familiarize him with the Company's operations.
Further the Company has put in place a system to
familiarize the Independent Directors about the
Company, its products, business and the on-going events
relating to the Company.

The web link for the Familiarization Programme for
Independent Directors is: -

h t t p : / /wwwh t t p : / /wwwh t t p : / /wwwh t t p : / /wwwh t t p : / /www.cosmo fe r r i t e s . com/Down loads /. co smo fe r r i t e s . com/Down loads /. co smo fe r r i t e s . com/Down loads /. co smo fe r r i t e s . com/Down loads /. co smo fe r r i t e s . com/Down loads /
Downloads/f321b894-08f4-4719-b1e7-Downloads/f321b894-08f4-4719-b1e7-Downloads/f321b894-08f4-4719-b1e7-Downloads/f321b894-08f4-4719-b1e7-Downloads/f321b894-08f4-4719-b1e7-c8ab6f5ec8ab6f5ec8ab6f5ec8ab6f5ec8ab6f5e
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Independent%20Directors.pdfIndependent%20Directors.pdfIndependent%20Directors.pdfIndependent%20Directors.pdfIndependent%20Directors.pdf

DDDDD..... BOBOBOBOBOARD LEVEL COMMITTEESARD LEVEL COMMITTEESARD LEVEL COMMITTEESARD LEVEL COMMITTEESARD LEVEL COMMITTEES

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 on Corporate Governance, the
following committees were in operation:

1. Audit Committee

2. Stake Holders Relationship Committee

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

1.1.1.1.1. AAAAAUDIT COMMITTEEUDIT COMMITTEEUDIT COMMITTEEUDIT COMMITTEEUDIT COMMITTEE

• Terms of reference

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Statutory
and the Internal Auditors and Board of Directors. The
purpose of the Committee is to assist the Board in
fulfilling its oversight responsibilities of monitoring
financial reporting process, reviewing the Company's
established systems and processes for internal financial
controls, governance and reviewing the Company's
Statutory and Internal Audit Activities. Majority of the
members are Non-executive Directors and each member

has rich experience in financial sector. The Committee
is governed by a charter which is in line with the
regulatory requirements mandated by the Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Part C of Schedule II
of SEBI (List ing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

••••• COMPOSITION OF THE ACOMPOSITION OF THE ACOMPOSITION OF THE ACOMPOSITION OF THE ACOMPOSITION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEEUDIT COMMITTEEUDIT COMMITTEEUDIT COMMITTEEUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee consists of the following four
members and every member of the Committee possesses
a strong financial management and accounting
background as on 31st March, 2022:

ChairmanChairmanChairmanChairmanChairman ::::: MrMrMrMrMr. Janardhan P. Janardhan P. Janardhan P. Janardhan P. Janardhan Pralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Gupta

Members : Ms. Abha Jaipuria
Mr. R. K. Gupta
Mr. Kulbhushan Malik

••••• MEETINGS AND AMEETINGS AND AMEETINGS AND AMEETINGS AND AMEETINGS AND ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEAR

The Audit Committee met five times during the financial
year from 1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 on 26th
May, 2021, 06th August, 2021, 26th October, 2021,
27th December, 2021 and 19th January, 2022. The
attendance of Audit Committee members is as follows:-

Name of the AuditName of the AuditName of the AuditName of the AuditName of the Audit Number of AuditNumber of AuditNumber of AuditNumber of AuditNumber of Audit
Committee MembersCommittee MembersCommittee MembersCommittee MembersCommittee Members Committee MeetingsCommittee MeetingsCommittee MeetingsCommittee MeetingsCommittee Meetings

Held duringHeld duringHeld duringHeld duringHeld during AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended
the tenurethe tenurethe tenurethe tenurethe tenure

of Directorsof Directorsof Directorsof Directorsof Directors
Mr. Janardhan Pralhadrao 5 5
Gupta
Ms. Abha Jaipuria 5 1
Mr. R. K. Gupta 5 5
Mr. Kulbhushan Malik 5 5

2.2.2.2.2. STSTSTSTSTAKEHOLDER RELAAKEHOLDER RELAAKEHOLDER RELAAKEHOLDER RELAAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE (SRC)TIONSHIP COMMITTEE (SRC)TIONSHIP COMMITTEE (SRC)TIONSHIP COMMITTEE (SRC)TIONSHIP COMMITTEE (SRC)

••••• TTTTTerms of referenceerms of referenceerms of referenceerms of referenceerms of reference

Terms of reference of the Stakeholder Relationship
Committee are as per the guidelines set out in the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that inter-
alia include looking into the investor's complaints on
transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends
etc and Redressal thereof.

To expedite the process of share transfers the Board
has delegated the power of share transfer to Alankit
Assignments Limited viz. Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents who will attend to the share transfer formalities
at least once in a fortnight.

••••• COMPOSITION OF SRCCOMPOSITION OF SRCCOMPOSITION OF SRCCOMPOSITION OF SRCCOMPOSITION OF SRC

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee is headed by
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an Independent Director and presently consisted of the
following members as on March 31, 2022.

ChairmanChairmanChairmanChairmanChairman ::::: MrMrMrMrMr. Janardhan P. Janardhan P. Janardhan P. Janardhan P. Janardhan Pralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Gupta

Members : Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria
Mr. Kulbhushan Malik

••••• MEETING AND AMEETING AND AMEETING AND AMEETING AND AMEETING AND ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEAR

The Committee met four times during the financial year
from 1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 on 26th May,
2021, 06th August, 2021, 26th October, 2021 and 19th
January, 2022. The following table gives the attendance
record of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee.

Name of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the Director Number of StakeholdersNumber of StakeholdersNumber of StakeholdersNumber of StakeholdersNumber of Stakeholders
Relationship CommitteeRelationship CommitteeRelationship CommitteeRelationship CommitteeRelationship Committee

MeetingsMeetingsMeetingsMeetingsMeetings

Held duringHeld duringHeld duringHeld duringHeld during AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended
the tenurethe tenurethe tenurethe tenurethe tenure

of Directorsof Directorsof Directorsof Directorsof Directors
Mr. Janardhan Pralhadrao 4 4
Gupta
Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria 4 4
Mr. Kulbhushan Malik 4 4

COMPLIANCE OFFICERCOMPLIANCE OFFICERCOMPLIANCE OFFICERCOMPLIANCE OFFICERCOMPLIANCE OFFICER

The Compliance Officer for this committee, at present,
is Mr. Aditya Sharma, Company Secretary.

••••• SHAREHOLDER'S COMPLAINTS RECEIVED /SHAREHOLDER'S COMPLAINTS RECEIVED /SHAREHOLDER'S COMPLAINTS RECEIVED /SHAREHOLDER'S COMPLAINTS RECEIVED /SHAREHOLDER'S COMPLAINTS RECEIVED /
RESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLVED DURING THE FY 2021-22VED DURING THE FY 2021-22VED DURING THE FY 2021-22VED DURING THE FY 2021-22VED DURING THE FY 2021-22

During the year from April 01, 2021 to March 31, 2022
the Company received nil complaints from various
Investors / Shareholders' relating to non-receipt of
Dividend / Bonus Shares / Transfer of Shares /
Dematerialization of Shares / Annual Report etc. At the
end of March 31, 2022, no complaint was pending for
redressal and there were no pending share transfers as
on March 31, 2022.

••••• PENDING SHARE TRANSFERPENDING SHARE TRANSFERPENDING SHARE TRANSFERPENDING SHARE TRANSFERPENDING SHARE TRANSFER

There are no pending share transfers as on 31/03/2022.

3.3.3.3.3. NOMINANOMINANOMINANOMINANOMINATION AND REMUNERATION AND REMUNERATION AND REMUNERATION AND REMUNERATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEE

••••• TERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCE

This Committee shall identify the persons, who are
qualified to become Directors of the Company / who
may be appointed in Senior Management in accordance
with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board
their appointment and removal and also shall carry out
evaluation of every director's performance. Committee
shall also formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independent of the
Directors and recommend to the Board a Policy, relating

to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees. The terms of the
reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
covers the areas mentioned under Part D of Schedule II
of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation 2015 as well as section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

••••• COMPOSITIONCOMPOSITIONCOMPOSITIONCOMPOSITIONCOMPOSITION

In compliance with Section 178(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and is
headed by an Independent Director and consists of the
following members:

ChairmanChairmanChairmanChairmanChairman ::::: MrMrMrMrMr. Janardhan P. Janardhan P. Janardhan P. Janardhan P. Janardhan Pralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Guptaralhadrao Gupta

Members : Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria
Ms. Abha Jaipuria*
Mr. Kulbhushan Malik
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta**

*Ms. Abha Jaipuria ceased to be a member of the
Committee w.e.f. October 26, 2021.

**Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta was appointed as a member
of the Committee w.e.f. October 26, 2021.

••••• MEETING AND AMEETING AND AMEETING AND AMEETING AND AMEETING AND ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEARANCE DURING THE YEAR

The Committee met 2 time during the financial year
from 1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 on 06th
August, 2021 and 19th January, 2022. The following
table gives the attendance record of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee.

Name of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the Director Number of NominationNumber of NominationNumber of NominationNumber of NominationNumber of Nomination
and Remunerationand Remunerationand Remunerationand Remunerationand Remuneration

Committee MeetingsCommittee MeetingsCommittee MeetingsCommittee MeetingsCommittee Meetings

Held duringHeld duringHeld duringHeld duringHeld during AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended
the tenurethe tenurethe tenurethe tenurethe tenure

of Directorsof Directorsof Directorsof Directorsof Directors
Mr. Janardhan Pralhadrao 2 2
Gupta
Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria 2 2
Ms. Abha Jaipuria 1 1
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta 1 1
Mr. Kulbhushan Malik 2 2

••••• Compliance OfficerCompliance OfficerCompliance OfficerCompliance OfficerCompliance Officer

The Compliance Officer for this committee, at present,
is Mr. Aditya Sharma, Company Secretary.

••••• REMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERATION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICY

Remuneration to Non-Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Non-Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Non-Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Non-Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration by
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way of Sitting Fees. The Non-Executive Directors are
paid sitting fees for each meeting of the Board or
Committee of Directors attended by them. The total
amount of sitting fees paid during the Financial Year
2021-22 was Rs. 3.5 lacs. The Non- Executive
Independent Directors do not have any material
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company.
A payment criterion of Non-Executive Directors is
available on website of the Company. The web link for
the same is https://www.cosmoferrites.com/investor-
relations/compensation-policy

Remuneration to Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Executive Directors

The appointment and remuneration of Whole-time
Director is governed by the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, resolutions
passed by the Board of Directors and shareholders of
the Company. The remuneration package of Whole-
time Director comprises of salary, perquisites,
allowances, and contributions to Provident and other
Retirement Benefit Funds as approved by the
shareholders at the General Meetings.

The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding
performance, based on review of achievements. It is
aimed at attracting and retaining high caliber talent.

Remuneration PRemuneration PRemuneration PRemuneration PRemuneration Paid to Directorsaid to Directorsaid to Directorsaid to Directorsaid to Directors

Following tables gives the details of remuneration paid
to directors, during the year from April 01, 2021 to
March 31, 2022;

Remuneration to Non- Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Non- Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Non- Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Non- Executive DirectorsRemuneration to Non- Executive Directors

SSSSS..... Name of DirectorsName of DirectorsName of DirectorsName of DirectorsName of Directors Sitting FSitting FSitting FSitting FSitting Feeseeseeseesees
No.No.No.No.No. (Rs. In Lakhs)
1 Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta 0.85
2 Ms. Abha Jaipuria 0.45
3 Mr. Kulbhushan Malik 1.10
4 Mr. Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta 1.10

Remuneration to Executive DirectorRemuneration to Executive DirectorRemuneration to Executive DirectorRemuneration to Executive DirectorRemuneration to Executive Director

Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria, C.E.O & Executive Director was
paid following remuneration during the year 2021-22:

PPPPParticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remunerationarticulars of Remuneration Amount (In Rs. LAmount (In Rs. LAmount (In Rs. LAmount (In Rs. LAmount (In Rs. Lacs)acs)acs)acs)acs)

Salary 111.07

Profit Linked Incentive 139.00

Contribution to provident & 7.20
Superannuation Funds

TTTTTotal:otal:otal:otal:otal: 257.27257.27257.27257.27257.27

Service contracts, notice 6-month notice period
period, severance fees on either side with no

severance fees defined
Stock Option details Nil

EEEEE..... INDEPENDENT DIRECTINDEPENDENT DIRECTINDEPENDENT DIRECTINDEPENDENT DIRECTINDEPENDENT DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS:::::

It is hereby confirmed that all the Independent Directors
fulfill the conditions specified in SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 and Companies Act, 2013 and all are
independent of Management. The Company has
complied with the definition of Independence as per
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and according to the
Provisions of section 149(6) Companies Act, 2013. The
company has also obtained declarations from all the
Independent Directors pursuant to section 149 (7) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

a)a)a)a)a) TTTTTraining of Independent Directors:raining of Independent Directors:raining of Independent Directors:raining of Independent Directors:raining of Independent Directors:

Whenever new Non-Executive and Independent
Directors are inducted in the Board they are
introduced to our Company's culture and they are
also introduced to our organization structure, our
business, constitution, board procedures, etc.

The appointment letters of Independent Directors
have been placed on the Company's website at
www.cosmoferritess.com under https://
www.cosmoferrites.com/annual-report.aspx

b)b)b)b)b) PPPPPerformance Evaluation of non-erformance Evaluation of non-erformance Evaluation of non-erformance Evaluation of non-erformance Evaluation of non-executive andexecutive andexecutive andexecutive andexecutive and
Independent DirectorsIndependent DirectorsIndependent DirectorsIndependent DirectorsIndependent Directors

The criteria for performance evaluation cover the
areas relevant to the functioning as Independent
Directors such as Knowledge, experience,
commitment etc. The performance evaluation of
Independent Directors was done by the entire Board
of Directors and in the evaluation the Directors who
are subject to evaluation had not participated.

All the Non-Executive and Independent Directors
are having wide experience in the field of business,
industry and administration. Their presence on the
Board is advantageous and fruitful in taking
business decisions.

c)c)c)c)c) Separate Meeting of the Independent DirectorsSeparate Meeting of the Independent DirectorsSeparate Meeting of the Independent DirectorsSeparate Meeting of the Independent DirectorsSeparate Meeting of the Independent Directors

The Independent Directors held a Meeting, without
the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and
members of Management, on 15th March, 2022.
Due to Covid-19 pandemic the Independent
Directors conducted their separate meeting for the
financial year 2021-22 through Video
Conferencing to evaluate the performance of Board
as whole and of Non-Independent Directors and
the timely flow of information and Board
procedures.

FFFFF..... ANNUANNUANNUANNUANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGAL GENERAL MEETINGAL GENERAL MEETINGAL GENERAL MEETINGAL GENERAL MEETING

The date, time, venue of the next Annual General
Meeting and the next Book Closure date will be as per
the Notice calling the Annual General Meeting.
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GGGGG..... DDDDDAAAAATES AND VENUE OF PREVIOUS THREE ANNUTES AND VENUE OF PREVIOUS THREE ANNUTES AND VENUE OF PREVIOUS THREE ANNUTES AND VENUE OF PREVIOUS THREE ANNUTES AND VENUE OF PREVIOUS THREE ANNUALALALALAL
GENERAL MEETINGSGENERAL MEETINGSGENERAL MEETINGSGENERAL MEETINGSGENERAL MEETINGS.....

FFFFFinancialinancialinancialinancialinancial PlacePlacePlacePlacePlace DateDateDateDateDate Special ResolutionSpecial ResolutionSpecial ResolutionSpecial ResolutionSpecial Resolution
YYYYYearearearearear PPPPPassedassedassedassedassed

2018-19 Jabli, Dist Solan 27.09.2019 Special Resolution
(H.P.), 173209 was Passed

2019-20 Through Video 28.09.2020 Special Resolution
Conferencing at was Passed
Jabli, Dist. Solan
(H.P) 173209

2020-21 Through Video 28.09.2021 Ordinary Resolution
Conferencing at was Passed
Jabli, Dist. Solan
(H.P) 173209

HHHHH..... AFFIRMAAFFIRMAAFFIRMAAFFIRMAAFFIRMATIONS AND DISCLTIONS AND DISCLTIONS AND DISCLTIONS AND DISCLTIONS AND DISCLOSURESOSURESOSURESOSURESOSURES:::::

Compliance with Mandatory requirements of SEBICompliance with Mandatory requirements of SEBICompliance with Mandatory requirements of SEBICompliance with Mandatory requirements of SEBICompliance with Mandatory requirements of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015Regulations, 2015Regulations, 2015Regulations, 2015Regulations, 2015

The Company has complied with all the applicable
mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

1.1.1.1.1. Related PRelated PRelated PRelated PRelated Party Tarty Tarty Tarty Tarty Transactions:ransactions:ransactions:ransactions:ransactions: All transactions entered into
with Related Parties as defined under SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 during the financial year were in the ordinary
course of business and on an arm's length pricing basis
and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

All such transactions were reviewed and approved by
the Audit Committee. Prior omnibus approvals are
granted by the Audit Committee for related party
transactions which are of repetitive nature, entered in
the ordinary course of business and are on arm's length
basis in accordance with the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued there under and
the Listing Regulations.

There were no materially significant transactions with
related parties during the financial year which were in
conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable
disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards
(AS18) has been made in the notes to the Financial
Statements. A statement in summary form of transactions
with related parties in the ordinary course of business
and arm's length basis is periodically placed before the
Audit Committee for approval.

The Board has approved a policy for related party
transactions which has been uploaded on the
Company's website web link of which is provided as
below:

h t t p s : / / w w wh t t p s : / / w w wh t t p s : / / w w wh t t p s : / / w w wh t t p s : / / w w w. c o s m o f e r r i t e s . c o m / u p l o a d s /. c o s m o f e r r i t e s . c o m / u p l o a d s /. c o s m o f e r r i t e s . c o m / u p l o a d s /. c o s m o f e r r i t e s . c o m / u p l o a d s /. c o s m o f e r r i t e s . c o m / u p l o a d s /
CosmoPCosmoPCosmoPCosmoPCosmoPolicyonRelatedPolicyonRelatedPolicyonRelatedPolicyonRelatedPolicyonRelatedPartyTartyTartyTartyTartyTransactions.pdfransactions.pdfransactions.pdfransactions.pdfransactions.pdf

2.2.2.2.2. The Company has complied with the requirements of
stock exchanges or SEBI on matters related to Capital
Markets, as applicable. No penalty was levied by these
authorities in the last three years.

3.3.3.3.3. Code of Conduct:Code of Conduct:Code of Conduct:Code of Conduct:Code of Conduct: The Company has adopted a Code
of Conduct for the members of the Board of Directors
and the senior management of the Company. The Code
of Conduct is displayed on the website of the Company.
All the directors and the senior management personnel
have affirmed compliance with the code for the financial
year ended 31st March 2022. A declaration to this effect,
signed by the Chief Executive Officer/ Executive Director
is annexed to this report.

4.4.4.4.4. Vigil Mechanism/ Whistleblower PVigil Mechanism/ Whistleblower PVigil Mechanism/ Whistleblower PVigil Mechanism/ Whistleblower PVigil Mechanism/ Whistleblower Policy:olicy:olicy:olicy:olicy: In accordance
with requirement of Companies Act 2013 as well as
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, accordingly a whistle blower policy
has been formulated with a view to provide a mechanism
for employees of the company to approach Internal
Auditor or Chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Company to report any grievance. No personnel of the
company have been denied access to the Audit
Committee. A link to such policy is also provided in the
website of the company.

5.5.5.5.5. During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 the
Company did not engage in commodity hedging
activities.

6.6.6.6.6. During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022, the
Company did not raise any funds through preferential
allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified
under Regulation 32(7A).

7.7.7.7.7. During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 No
Independent Director of the company resigned before
the expiry of his tenure.

8.8.8.8.8. During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 the
Company has not issued any debt instruments or fixed
deposit programme involving mobilization of funds,
whether in India or abroad.

9.9.9.9.9. A certificate from a company secretary in practice
confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of
the company have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies
by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
statutory authority, is annexed to this report.

10.10.10.10.10. There have been no instances of non-acceptance of any
recommendations of the any Committee by the Board
during the Financial Year under review

11.11.11.11.11. Total fees of Rs. 8.26 Lakh for financial year 2021-22,
for all services, was paid by the Company, to the statutory
auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity
of which the statutory auditor is a part.
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12.12.12.12.12. The necessary certificate under Part B of Schedule II of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, is annexed to this report

13.13.13.13.13. The Company Secretary has a key role to play in
ensuring the Board procedures and statutory
compliances are properly followed. A certificate from
the Company Secretary indicating the compliance of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been
annexed to this report.

14.14.14.14.14. During the year from April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022
the Company has not received any complaint under
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. At
the end of March 31, 2022, no complaint was pending
for redressal

15.15.15.15.15. Management Discussion and Analysis Report - The
Management Discussion and Analysis has been
discussed in detail separately in this Annual Report.

16.16.16.16.16. Other disclosures as required SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has
been given at relevant places in the Annual Report.

17.17.17.17.17. The Company has fully complied with the applicable
requirements specified in Reg. 17 to 27 and clause (b)
to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46.

18.18.18.18.18. There has been no instance of non-compliance of any
requirement of Corporate Governance Report.

INFORMAINFORMAINFORMAINFORMAINFORMATION TTION TTION TTION TTION TO SHAREHOLDERSO SHAREHOLDERSO SHAREHOLDERSO SHAREHOLDERSO SHAREHOLDERS

1.1.1.1.1. REGISTERED AND CORPORAREGISTERED AND CORPORAREGISTERED AND CORPORAREGISTERED AND CORPORAREGISTERED AND CORPORATE OFFICETE OFFICETE OFFICETE OFFICETE OFFICE

Registered OfficeRegistered OfficeRegistered OfficeRegistered OfficeRegistered Office
P.O. Jabli, District Solan, Himachal Pradesh- 173 209
Phone: 01792-277231-32/35/36
Fax: 01792-277234

Head OfficeHead OfficeHead OfficeHead OfficeHead Office
517, 5th Floor, DLF Tower-A,
Jasola District Centre, New Delhi-110025
Phone: + 91 11 49398800
Fax: + 91 11 49398801

2.2.2.2.2. FINANCIAL CALENDFINANCIAL CALENDFINANCIAL CALENDFINANCIAL CALENDFINANCIAL CALENDARARARARAR

The following is the tentative schedule for approval of
financial results:

Financial reporting for the quarter August 2022
ending June 30, 2022
Financial reporting for the quarter November 2022
ending September 30, 2022
Financial reporting for the quarter February 2023
ending December 31, 2022
Financial reporting for the quarter June 2023
ending March 31, 2023

3.3.3.3.3. WEBSITEWEBSITEWEBSITEWEBSITEWEBSITE

The address of the company's website is
www.cosmoferrites.com

4.4.4.4.4. DIVIDEND PDIVIDEND PDIVIDEND PDIVIDEND PDIVIDEND PAAAAAYMENT DYMENT DYMENT DYMENT DYMENT DAAAAATETETETETE

The Board has not recommended any Final Dividend
for the Financial Year 2021-2022.

5.5.5.5.5. LISTING ON STLISTING ON STLISTING ON STLISTING ON STLISTING ON STOCK EXOCK EXOCK EXOCK EXOCK EXCHANGESCHANGESCHANGESCHANGESCHANGES

Company's shares are currently listed on the Bombay
Stock Exchanges Ltd. (Stock Code 523100).

6.6.6.6.6. INTERNAINTERNAINTERNAINTERNAINTERNATIONAL SECURITIES IDENTIFICATIONAL SECURITIES IDENTIFICATIONAL SECURITIES IDENTIFICATIONAL SECURITIES IDENTIFICATIONAL SECURITIES IDENTIFICATIONTIONTIONTIONTION
NUMBER (ISIN)NUMBER (ISIN)NUMBER (ISIN)NUMBER (ISIN)NUMBER (ISIN)

ISIN is a unique identification number of traded scrips.
This number has to be quoted in each transaction
relating to the dematerialized equity shares of the
company. The ISIN number of the shares of Cosmo
Ferrites Ltd. is INE 124B01018INE 124B01018INE 124B01018INE 124B01018INE 124B01018.

7.7.7.7.7. ANNUANNUANNUANNUANNUAL LISTING FEEAL LISTING FEEAL LISTING FEEAL LISTING FEEAL LISTING FEE

Annual Listing Fee for the year 2021-22 has been paid
to Bombay Stock Exchange. There are no arrears of
listing fees with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited till
date.

8.8.8.8.8. DEMADEMADEMADEMADEMATTTTT

Your Company's equity shares can be traded on the
Stock Exchanges only in dematerialized form with effect
from 20th June, 2000. To trade in dematerialized form,
investors are required to open a Demat account with
Depository participant of their choice. Equity shares of
your Company are available for trading in the depository
systems, of both the Depositories viz. The National
Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and the Central
Depositories Service (India) Limited (CDSL).

97.48% (i.e., 11726899 Equity Shares) of equity share
capital (1,20,30,000 equity shares) has been
dematerialized as on 31st March, 2022.

9.9.9.9.9. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEMSHARE TRANSFER SYSTEMSHARE TRANSFER SYSTEMSHARE TRANSFER SYSTEMSHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

To expedite the process of share transfers the Board
has delegated the power of share transfer to Alankit
Assignments Limited viz. Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents who will attend to the share transfer formalities
at least once in a fortnight. Share transfer in physical
form and other communication regarding share
certificate, change of address, etc may be addressed
at:

M/s Alankit Assignments Limited,M/s Alankit Assignments Limited,M/s Alankit Assignments Limited,M/s Alankit Assignments Limited,M/s Alankit Assignments Limited,
Alankit House
3E/7 Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi- 110055
Ph: +91 11 42541234 Fax: +9111 42541967
Contact Person: Mr. Vijay Pratap Singh
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10.10.10.10.10. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCEADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCEADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCEADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCEADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:::::

i.i.i.i.i. Investors' Correspondence may be addressed to
the Following:

Company Secretary & Compliance OfficerCompany Secretary & Compliance OfficerCompany Secretary & Compliance OfficerCompany Secretary & Compliance OfficerCompany Secretary & Compliance Officer
Cosmo FCosmo FCosmo FCosmo FCosmo Ferrites Limited,errites Limited,errites Limited,errites Limited,errites Limited,
517, 5th Floor, DLF Tower-A,
Jasola District Centre
New Delhi-110025
e-mail: investorservices@cosmoferrites.com
Fax: 91-1792-277234

ii.ii.ii.ii.ii. Queries Relating to Financial Statement of the
company may be addressed to the following:

MrMrMrMrMr. Sanjiv Jindal. Sanjiv Jindal. Sanjiv Jindal. Sanjiv Jindal. Sanjiv Jindal
Chief Financial officer
Cosmo Ferrites Limited,
517, 5th Floor, DLF Tower-A,
Jasola District Centre
New Delhi-110025
e-mail: sanjiv.jindal@cosmoferrites.com
Fax: 91-1792-277234

11.11.11.11.11. INVESTINVESTINVESTINVESTINVESTOR COMMUNICAOR COMMUNICAOR COMMUNICAOR COMMUNICAOR COMMUNICATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

The Company publishes quarterly audited results in
Financial Express and Himachal Dastak (Hindi). The
information relating to the company results is also
available on other major financial and capital market
related websites.

The Company ensures that its Financial Results are sent
to the concerned Stock Exchanges immediately after the
same has been considered and taken on record by the
Board of Directors. The Company also ensures that these
Results are promptly and prominently displayed on the
Company's website www.cosmoferrites.com

12.12.12.12.12. DISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLOSURE ON LEGAL PROCEEDINGSOSURE ON LEGAL PROCEEDINGSOSURE ON LEGAL PROCEEDINGSOSURE ON LEGAL PROCEEDINGSOSURE ON LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There is no pending case relating to any disputes with
shareholders, in which the company has been made a
party.

13.13.13.13.13. OUTSTOUTSTOUTSTOUTSTOUTSTANDING STANDING STANDING STANDING STANDING STOCK OPTIONOCK OPTIONOCK OPTIONOCK OPTIONOCK OPTION

There are no outstanding warrants or convertible
instruments or stock options to employees as on March
31, 2022.

14.14.14.14.14. ANALANALANALANALANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDERS' COMPLAINTSYSIS OF SHAREHOLDERS' COMPLAINTSYSIS OF SHAREHOLDERS' COMPLAINTSYSIS OF SHAREHOLDERS' COMPLAINTSYSIS OF SHAREHOLDERS' COMPLAINTS
RECEIVED DURING 2021-22RECEIVED DURING 2021-22RECEIVED DURING 2021-22RECEIVED DURING 2021-22RECEIVED DURING 2021-22

The Company generally clears the investors' complaints
within a period of 7 days from the date of receipt. All
the complaints received during the year have been
replied.

There was nil complaint received and replied/disposed
off during the year 2021-22.

15.15.15.15.15. SHARE PERFORMANCE CHARTSHARE PERFORMANCE CHARTSHARE PERFORMANCE CHARTSHARE PERFORMANCE CHARTSHARE PERFORMANCE CHART

Stock price on the Bombay Stock Exchange on the
closing date of month of financial year 2021-22:

MonthMonthMonthMonthMonth Share PShare PShare PShare PShare Price (Rs.)rice (Rs.)rice (Rs.)rice (Rs.)rice (Rs.) High (Rs.)High (Rs.)High (Rs.)High (Rs.)High (Rs.) LLLLLow (Rs.)ow (Rs.)ow (Rs.)ow (Rs.)ow (Rs.) No. of Shares tradedNo. of Shares tradedNo. of Shares tradedNo. of Shares tradedNo. of Shares traded

April 2021 26.10 27.45 16.65 167187

May 2021 24.85 27.35 20.25 168532

June 2021 34.55 34.55 23.00 294961

July 2021 72.50 72.50 34.55 777608

Aug. 2021 77.25 80.50 47.10 872028

Sept.2021 137.30 137.30 69.90 1169460

Oct. 2021 168.70 188.40 135.05 633153

Nov. 2021 184.60 234.80 173.40 773125

Dec. 2021 286.90 286.90 182.00 407807

Jan. 2022 428.50 442.05 291.00 1095159

Feb. 2022 343.05 442.00 295.65 532799

March 2022 586.90 635.00 355.00 813837

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 77,05,65677,05,65677,05,65677,05,65677,05,656
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16.16.16.16.16. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2022DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2022DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2022DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2022DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2022

Following tables give the data on shareholding according to types of shareholders and class of shareholders.

Distribution of the shareholdings according to type of shareholdersDistribution of the shareholdings according to type of shareholdersDistribution of the shareholdings according to type of shareholdersDistribution of the shareholdings according to type of shareholdersDistribution of the shareholdings according to type of shareholders

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars March 31, 2022March 31, 2022March 31, 2022March 31, 2022March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021March 31, 2021March 31, 2021March 31, 2021March 31, 2021

Number of SharesNumber of SharesNumber of SharesNumber of SharesNumber of Shares % Holding% Holding% Holding% Holding% Holding Number of SharesNumber of SharesNumber of SharesNumber of SharesNumber of Shares % Holding% Holding% Holding% Holding% Holding

Promoters 7650000 63.59 7637500 63.49

Person acting in concert Nil Nil Nil Nil

Institutional Investors 7200 0.06 7200 0.06

Others 4372800 36.35 4385300 36.45

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1203000012030000120300001203000012030000 100100100100100 1203000012030000120300001203000012030000 100100100100100

Distribution of shareholding according to the number of shares held on March 31, 2021 & March 31, 2022Distribution of shareholding according to the number of shares held on March 31, 2021 & March 31, 2022Distribution of shareholding according to the number of shares held on March 31, 2021 & March 31, 2022Distribution of shareholding according to the number of shares held on March 31, 2021 & March 31, 2022Distribution of shareholding according to the number of shares held on March 31, 2021 & March 31, 2022

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As on 31st March, 2022As on 31st March, 2022As on 31st March, 2022As on 31st March, 2022As on 31st March, 2022 As on 31st March, 2021As on 31st March, 2021As on 31st March, 2021As on 31st March, 2021As on 31st March, 2021

SSSSS..... No. of equityNo. of equityNo. of equityNo. of equityNo. of equity No. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. of % of T% of T% of T% of T% of Totalotalotalotalotal No. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. of % of share% of share% of share% of share% of share No. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. of % of T% of T% of T% of T% of Totalotalotalotalotal No. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. of % of share% of share% of share% of share% of share
No.No.No.No.No. shares heldshares heldshares heldshares heldshares held shareholdersshareholdersshareholdersshareholdersshareholders holdersholdersholdersholdersholders SharesSharesSharesSharesShares capitalcapitalcapitalcapitalcapital shareholdersshareholdersshareholdersshareholdersshareholders holdersholdersholdersholdersholders SharesSharesSharesSharesShares capitalcapitalcapitalcapitalcapital

1 Up to 5000 8618 98.75 1973605 16.41 4772 97.75 1757275 14.61

2 5001 to 20000 83 0.95 860072 7.15 82 1.68 841659 7.00

3 20001 to 30000 5 0.06 117315 0.98 7 0.14 171433 1.43

4 30001 to 40000 7 0.08 242182 2.01 5 0.10 179076 1.49

5 40001 to 50000 3 0.03 140200 1.17 2 0.04 88382 0.73

6 50001 to 100000 5 0.06 377392 3.13 6 0.12 344693 2.86

7 100001 and above 6 0.07 8319234 69.15 8 0.16 8647482 71.88

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 87278727872787278727 100100100100100 1203000012030000120300001203000012030000 100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00 48824882488248824882 100100100100100 1203000012030000120300001203000012030000 100100100100100

Note: - 200000 PNote: - 200000 PNote: - 200000 PNote: - 200000 PNote: - 200000 Preference Share of Rs. 100 allotted on private placement basis which is not listed on Stockreference Share of Rs. 100 allotted on private placement basis which is not listed on Stockreference Share of Rs. 100 allotted on private placement basis which is not listed on Stockreference Share of Rs. 100 allotted on private placement basis which is not listed on Stockreference Share of Rs. 100 allotted on private placement basis which is not listed on Stock
exchangeexchangeexchangeexchangeexchange
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CERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICATE IN PURSUTE IN PURSUTE IN PURSUTE IN PURSUTE IN PURSUANT TANT TANT TANT TANT TO REGULAO REGULAO REGULAO REGULAO REGULATION 17(8) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION 17(8) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION 17(8) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION 17(8) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION 17(8) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLTIONS AND DISCLTIONS AND DISCLTIONS AND DISCLTIONS AND DISCLOSUREOSUREOSUREOSUREOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULAREQUIREMENTS) REGULAREQUIREMENTS) REGULAREQUIREMENTS) REGULAREQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS, 2015 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022., 2022., 2022., 2022., 2022.

We, the undersigned hereby certify that:

(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our knowledge
and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if
any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify such deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee

1. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

2. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements; and

3. Instance of significant fraud, if any, of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over financial
reporting.

AMBRISH JAIPURIAAMBRISH JAIPURIAAMBRISH JAIPURIAAMBRISH JAIPURIAAMBRISH JAIPURIA                       SANJIV JIND                      SANJIV JIND                      SANJIV JIND                      SANJIV JIND                      SANJIV JINDALALALALAL
C.EC.EC.EC.EC.E.O & EXECUTIVE DIRECT.O & EXECUTIVE DIRECT.O & EXECUTIVE DIRECT.O & EXECUTIVE DIRECT.O & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOROROROROR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICERCHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICERCHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICERCHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICERCHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12th May, 2022



26

COSMO FERRITES LIMITED

ANNUANNUANNUANNUANNUAL DECLARAAL DECLARAAL DECLARAAL DECLARAAL DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT BTION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT BTION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT BTION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT BTION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT BY CEOY CEOY CEOY CEOY CEO

To,
The Board of Directors
Cosmo Ferrites Limited
517, 5th floor,
DLF Tower-A, Jasola,
New Delhi - 110 025

1. The Code of Conduct has been laid down for all the Board members and senior management and other employees of
the Company.

2. The Code of Conduct is posted on website of the Company.

3. The Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the
year 2021-22.

PLACE: New Delhi Ambrish JaipuriaAmbrish JaipuriaAmbrish JaipuriaAmbrish JaipuriaAmbrish Jaipuria
DATE: 12th May, 2022 CEO & Executive DirectorCEO & Executive DirectorCEO & Executive DirectorCEO & Executive DirectorCEO & Executive Director

CERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICACERTIFICATE FROM THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER/COMPTE FROM THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER/COMPTE FROM THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER/COMPTE FROM THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER/COMPTE FROM THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER/COMPANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETANY SECRETARARARARARYYYYY

I, Aditya Sharma, Compliance officer confirm that the Company has:

(i) Maintained all the statutory registers required under the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the Rules made there
under.

(ii) Filed all the forms and returns and furnished all the necessary particulars to the Registrar of Companies and/or
Authorities as required by the Act.

(iii) Issued all notices required to be given for convening of Board Meeting and General meeting, within the time limit
prescribed by law.

(iv) Conducted the Board Meetings and annual General Meeting as per the Act.

(v) Complied with all the requirements relating to the minutes of the proceedings of the meetings of the Directors and the
Shareholders.

(vi) Made due disclosure required under the Act including those required in pursuance of the disclosures made by the
Directors.

(vii) Obtained all necessary approvals of Directors, Shareholders, Central Government and other Authorities as per the
requirements.

(viii) Complied with the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 entered
into with the Stock Exchange in India.

(ix) The Company has also complied with other statutory requirements under the Companies Act, 2013 and other related
statutes in force.

The certificate is given by the undersigned according to the best of her knowledge and belief, knowing fully well that on the
faith and strength of what is stated above; full reliance will be placed on it by the Shareholders of the Company.

New Delhi Aditya SharmaAditya SharmaAditya SharmaAditya SharmaAditya Sharma
12th May, 2022 Company SecretaryCompany SecretaryCompany SecretaryCompany SecretaryCompany Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AINDEPENDENT AINDEPENDENT AINDEPENDENT AINDEPENDENT AUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITOROROROROR’S REPORT’S REPORT’S REPORT’S REPORT’S REPORT

To the Members of Cosmo Ferrites Limited

Report on the Audit of the FReport on the Audit of the FReport on the Audit of the FReport on the Audit of the FReport on the Audit of the Financial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements

OpinionOpinionOpinionOpinionOpinion

We have audited the financial statements of Cosmo Ferrites
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet
as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and profit, changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for OpinionBasis for OpinionBasis for OpinionBasis for OpinionBasis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor ’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

KKKKKey Audit Mattersey Audit Mattersey Audit Mattersey Audit Mattersey Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to
be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the FInformation Other than the FInformation Other than the FInformation Other than the FInformation Other than the Financial Statements andinancial Statements andinancial Statements andinancial Statements andinancial Statements and
AuditorAuditorAuditorAuditorAuditor’s Report Thereon’s Report Thereon’s Report Thereon’s Report Thereon’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the

preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures
to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged WithResponsibilities of Management and Those Charged WithResponsibilities of Management and Those Charged WithResponsibilities of Management and Those Charged WithResponsibilities of Management and Those Charged With
Governance for the FGovernance for the FGovernance for the FGovernance for the FGovernance for the Financial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
the Company’s financial reporting process.
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AuditorAuditorAuditorAuditorAuditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the F’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the F’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the F’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the F’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financialinancialinancialinancialinancial
StatementsStatementsStatementsStatementsStatements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor ’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,

and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other LReport on Other LReport on Other LReport on Other LReport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirementsegal and Regulatory Requirementsegal and Regulatory Requirementsegal and Regulatory Requirementsegal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020
(“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
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with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from
the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements – Refer Note 23 (a) and (b) to the
financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. Omitted

v. (i) The management has represented that, to the
best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no

funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entit ies (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to
the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts,
no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that the
auditor has considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to their notice that has caused them to
believe that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-
statement.

vi. In our opinion and based on the information and
explanation provided to us, no dividend has been
declared or paid during the year by the company.

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. 500063N

Ankur BaglaAnkur BaglaAnkur BaglaAnkur BaglaAnkur Bagla
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: 12.05.2022 Membership No. 521915
UDIN: 22521915AIVNZG3948
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Annexure “Annexure “Annexure “Annexure “Annexure “AAAAA” referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on” referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on” referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on” referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on” referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on
Other LOther LOther LOther LOther Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section ofegal and Regulatory Requirements’ section ofegal and Regulatory Requirements’ section ofegal and Regulatory Requirements’ section ofegal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
Independent AuditorIndependent AuditorIndependent AuditorIndependent AuditorIndependent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Ind AS’s Report of even date on the Ind AS’s Report of even date on the Ind AS’s Report of even date on the Ind AS’s Report of even date on the Ind AS
FFFFFinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements

(i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and
equipments.

(a) (B) The company does not have any intangible
assets and hence provisions of clause (i) (a)
(B) are not applicable to the company.

(b) All the property, plant and equipments have been
physically verified by the management according
to a regular program, which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies with respect to book records were
noticed on such verification. Discrepancies noticed
have been properly dealt with in the books of
account.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties disclosed
in the financial statements are held in the name of
the company.

(d) During the year, the company has not revalued its
property, plant and equipments (including right to
use assets) or intangible assets or both and hence
provisions of clause (i) (d) are not applicable to
the company.

(e) According to the information and explanation given
to us and the records maintaining by the company
no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made there under.

(ii) (a) Physical verification of inventory (except material
in transit or lying with third party) has been
conducted by the management at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable. Discrepancies of 10%
or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
with respect to book records were not noticed on
such verification. Discrepancies noticed have been
properly dealt with in the books of account.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us and records
maintained by the company, the quarterly returns
or statements filed by the company with banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the
books of account of the company.

(iii) According to the information and explanation provided

to us, the company has not made investments in or
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans secured or unsecured
to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other
parties and hence provisions of clause (iii) of the order
are not applicable to the company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us no loans, investments,
guarantees and security covered under section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been given by the
company.

(v) According to the information and explanation given to
us, the company has not accepted any deposit or
amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) of the order
are not applicable to the company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the company pursuant to the order made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and we are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made a detailed
examination of such accounts and records.

(vii) (a) The company is generally regular in depositing with
the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including goods and services tax, provident
fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect thereof were outstanding as at
31st March, 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the company, dues
referred to in sub clause (a ) which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute are as under:-

SSSSS..... Name ofName ofName ofName ofName of Nature of theNature of theNature of theNature of theNature of the AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount FFFFForum whereorum whereorum whereorum whereorum where
No.No.No.No.No. the statuethe statuethe statuethe statuethe statue duesduesduesduesdues (Rs. In lacs)(Rs. In lacs)(Rs. In lacs)(Rs. In lacs)(Rs. In lacs) dispute isdispute isdispute isdispute isdispute is

pendingpendingpendingpendingpending

1. Excise Duty Differential 14.88 CESTAT
Duty

(viii) According to the information and explanations provided
to us, there were no transactions which were not
recorded in the books of account and have been
surrendered or disclosed as income, during the year, in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
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borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender.

(b) According to the records of the company and
information or explanation given to us, the
company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the records of the company and
information and explanation given to us, term
loans received during the year were applied for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) According to the records of the company and
information and explanation given to us, funds
raised on short term basis have not been utilized
for long term purposes.

(e) According to the records of the company and
information and explanation given to us, the
company has not taken any funds from any entity
or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint venture.

(f) According to the records of the company and
information and explanation given to us the
company has not raised loans during the year on
the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(x) (a) In our opinion, moneys raised by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) have been applied for the purposes
for which they were obtained.

(b) According to the records of the company and
information and explanation given to us, during
the year the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully, partially or optionally convertible
debentures.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143
of the Companies Act in form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) According to the records of the company and
information and explanation given to us, no whistle
blower complaints have been received by the
company during the year.

(xii) According to the records of the company and
information and explanation given to us, the company
is not a Nidhi Company hence provisions of clause (xii)
of the order are not applicable to the company.

(xiii) In our opinion all transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) According to the information and explanations
given to us, in our opinion the company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports of internal auditors
for the period under audit provided to us by the
company.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with
him.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

(b) During the year, the company has not conducted
any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid certificate of Registration
(COR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company
(CIC) and/or an exempted or unregistered CIC as
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India.

(d) According to the records of the company and
information and explanations given to us, the
group has no CIC.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year under audit and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii)During the year there has been no resignation of the
statutory auditors of the company and hence provisions
of clause (xviii) of the order are not applicable to the
company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratio, ageing and expected
date of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans we are of the opinion
that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of
audit report that the company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date.

(xx) (a) According to the records of the company and
information and explanations given to us, in our
opinion, there are no unspent amounts towards
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on projects
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other than ongoing projects requiring transfer to
a fund specified in schedule vii to the Companies
Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

(b) According to the records of the company and
information and explanations given to us, in our
opinion, there are no amount remaining unspent
under sub section (5) of section 135 of the
Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project.

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidated
Financial Statements and accordingly, clause (xxi) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. 500063N

Ankur BaglaAnkur BaglaAnkur BaglaAnkur BaglaAnkur Bagla
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: 12.05.2022 Membership No. 521915
UDIN: 22521915AIVNZG3948

Annexure “BAnnexure “BAnnexure “BAnnexure “BAnnexure “B” referred to in paragraph 2(f) under” referred to in paragraph 2(f) under” referred to in paragraph 2(f) under” referred to in paragraph 2(f) under” referred to in paragraph 2(f) under
‘Report on Other L‘Report on Other L‘Report on Other L‘Report on Other L‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’egal and Regulatory Requirements’egal and Regulatory Requirements’egal and Regulatory Requirements’egal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of Independent Auditorsection of Independent Auditorsection of Independent Auditorsection of Independent Auditorsection of Independent Auditor’s Report of even date’s Report of even date’s Report of even date’s Report of even date’s Report of even date
on the Ind AS Fon the Ind AS Fon the Ind AS Fon the Ind AS Fon the Ind AS Financial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements

Report on the Internal FReport on the Internal FReport on the Internal FReport on the Internal FReport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i)inancial Controls under Clause (i)inancial Controls under Clause (i)inancial Controls under Clause (i)inancial Controls under Clause (i)
of Subof Subof Subof Subof Sub-----section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act2013 (“the Act2013 (“the Act2013 (“the Act2013 (“the Act”)”)”)”)”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Cosmo Ferrites Limited (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

ManagementManagementManagementManagementManagement’s Responsibility for Internal F’s Responsibility for Internal F’s Responsibility for Internal F’s Responsibility for Internal F’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controlsinancial Controlsinancial Controlsinancial Controlsinancial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on “the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI)”. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ ResponsibilityAuditors’ ResponsibilityAuditors’ ResponsibilityAuditors’ ResponsibilityAuditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal FMeaning of Internal FMeaning of Internal FMeaning of Internal FMeaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Controls Over Financial Controls Over Financial Controls Over Financial Controls Over Financialinancialinancialinancialinancial
ReportingReportingReportingReportingReporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and

c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal FInherent Limitations of Internal FInherent Limitations of Internal FInherent Limitations of Internal FInherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Overinancial Controls Overinancial Controls Overinancial Controls Overinancial Controls Over
FFFFFinancial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reportinginancial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OpinionOpinionOpinionOpinionOpinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all

material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31 March 2022, based on “the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI”.

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. 500063N

Ankur BaglaAnkur BaglaAnkur BaglaAnkur BaglaAnkur Bagla
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: 12.05.2022 Membership No. 521915
UDIN: 22521915AIVNZG3948
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BALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEET
As at 31st March, 2022As at 31st March, 2022As at 31st March, 2022As at 31st March, 2022As at 31st March, 2022

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Note No.Note No.Note No.Note No.Note No. As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Rs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakh Rs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakh

ASSETSASSETSASSETSASSETSASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETSNON CURRENT ASSETSNON CURRENT ASSETSNON CURRENT ASSETSNON CURRENT ASSETS
1 Property, Plant and Equipments 3 4,844.21 5,413.62
2 Capital-work-in-progress 4 1,155.11 5.20
3 Other Financial Assets 5 73.69 74.53
4 Deferred Tax Assets (net) 16 - 159.37

CURRENT ASSETSCURRENT ASSETSCURRENT ASSETSCURRENT ASSETSCURRENT ASSETS
1 Inventories 6 1,863.58 1,096.44
2 Financial Assets

Trade receivables 7 1,686.30 894.24
Cash and cash equivalents 8 79.73 10.87
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 9 342.67 132.78
Other Financial Assets 10 86.26 85.19

3 Current Tax Assets (net) 11 3.38 0.89
4 Other Current Assets 12 729.50 188.89

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
10,864.4110,864.4110,864.4110,864.4110,864.41 8,062.028,062.028,062.028,062.028,062.02

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
EQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EquityEquityEquityEquityEquity
1 Equity Share Capital 13 1,203.00 1,203.00
2 Other Equity 1,783.45 355.36

NON-NON-NON-NON-NON-CURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIES
1 Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 14 1,580.99 786.43
2 Provisions 15 201.66 230.34
3 Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 16 288.69 -
4 Other Non Current Liabilities 17 0.50 1.58

CURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIES
1 Financial liabilities

Borrowings 18 3,182.48 3,926.89
Trade Payables 19
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro 2.38 252.38

and small enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of other than 1,204.65 608.76

micro and small enterprises
2 Provisions 20 46.40 15.24
3 Other current liabilities 21 1,342.56 682.04
4 Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 22 27.65 -

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
10,864.4110,864.4110,864.4110,864.4110,864.41 8,062.028,062.028,062.028,062.028,062.02

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
See Accompanying Notes to the FSee Accompanying Notes to the FSee Accompanying Notes to the FSee Accompanying Notes to the FSee Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements

As per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexed

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & CO., Ambrish Jaipuria Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta
Chartered Accountants Director Director
Reg. No. 500063N DIN: 00214687 DIN: 07029205

Ankur Bagla Aditya Sharma Sanjiv Jindal
Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 521915

Place: New Delhi
Date : 12th May, 2022
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STSTSTSTSTAAAAATEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSSOSSOSSOSSOSS
FFFFFor the period 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022or the period 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022or the period 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022or the period 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022or the period 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Note No.Note No.Note No.Note No.Note No. FFFFFor the periodor the periodor the periodor the periodor the period FFFFFor the periodor the periodor the periodor the periodor the period
01.04.202101.04.202101.04.202101.04.202101.04.2021 01.04.202001.04.202001.04.202001.04.202001.04.2020

to 31.03.2022to 31.03.2022to 31.03.2022to 31.03.2022to 31.03.2022 to 31.03.2021to 31.03.2021to 31.03.2021to 31.03.2021to 31.03.2021
Rs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakh Rs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakh

IIIII REVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUE
Revenue from Operations 25 11,383.62 6,365.06
Other Income 26 174.39 133.43

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTAL REVENUEAL REVENUEAL REVENUEAL REVENUEAL REVENUE 11,558.0211,558.0211,558.0211,558.0211,558.02 6,498.496,498.496,498.496,498.496,498.49

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
IIIIIIIIII EXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSES

Cost of Material Consumed 27 3,755.08 1,971.91
Changes in Inventory of Finished 28 (293.19) (22.70)
Goods and Work in Progress
Employee Benefits Expense 29 1,955.20 1,387.80
Finance Costs 30 407.13 344.55
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 31 391.73 395.06
Other Expenses 32 3,192.58 2,374.29

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTAL EXPENSESAL EXPENSESAL EXPENSESAL EXPENSESAL EXPENSES 9,408.529,408.529,408.529,408.529,408.52 6,450.916,450.916,450.916,450.916,450.91

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
IIIIIIIIIIIIIII PROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXOSS) BEFORE EXOSS) BEFORE EXOSS) BEFORE EXOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAXAXAXAXAX 2,149.492,149.492,149.492,149.492,149.49 47.5947.5947.5947.5947.59

Exceptional Items (252.80) 2.37

IVIVIVIVIV PROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TOSS) BEFORE TOSS) BEFORE TOSS) BEFORE TOSS) BEFORE TAXAXAXAXAX 1,896.691,896.691,896.691,896.691,896.69 49.9649.9649.9649.9649.96

VVVVV TTTTTAX EXPENSEAX EXPENSEAX EXPENSEAX EXPENSEAX EXPENSE
Current Tax 27.65 -
Earlier Year Taxes - 28.66
Deferred Tax 33 446.27 (159.31)

VIVIVIVIVI PROFIT AFTER TPROFIT AFTER TPROFIT AFTER TPROFIT AFTER TPROFIT AFTER TAXAXAXAXAX 1,422.771,422.771,422.771,422.771,422.77 180.61180.61180.61180.61180.61

VIIVIIVIIVIIVII OOOOOTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOMETHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOMETHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOMETHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOMETHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss 7.13 (0.25)
Income tax relating to above (1.79) 0.06
Items that will be reclassified to profit & loss - -
Income tax relating to above - -

5.34 (0.19)

VIIIVIIIVIIIVIIIVIII TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOMEAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOMEAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOMEAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOMEAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 1,428.111,428.111,428.111,428.111,428.11 180.42180.42180.42180.42180.42

IXIXIXIXIX EARNING PER SHAREEARNING PER SHAREEARNING PER SHAREEARNING PER SHAREEARNING PER SHARE
Basic 33 11.83 1.50
Dilutive 33 11.83 1.50

See Accompanying Notes to the FSee Accompanying Notes to the FSee Accompanying Notes to the FSee Accompanying Notes to the FSee Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements

As per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexed

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & CO., Ambrish Jaipuria Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta
Chartered Accountants Director Director
Reg. No. 500063N DIN: 00214687 DIN: 07029205

Ankur Bagla Aditya Sharma Sanjiv Jindal
Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 521915

Place: New Delhi
Date : 12th May, 2022
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CASH FLCASH FLCASH FLCASH FLCASH FLOW STOW STOW STOW STOW STAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT
FFFFFor the period ended, 31st March, 2022or the period ended, 31st March, 2022or the period ended, 31st March, 2022or the period ended, 31st March, 2022or the period ended, 31st March, 2022

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the periodor the periodor the periodor the periodor the period FFFFFor the periodor the periodor the periodor the periodor the period
from 01.04.2021from 01.04.2021from 01.04.2021from 01.04.2021from 01.04.2021 from 01.04.2020from 01.04.2020from 01.04.2020from 01.04.2020from 01.04.2020

to 31.03.2022to 31.03.2022to 31.03.2022to 31.03.2022to 31.03.2022 to 31.03.2021to 31.03.2021to 31.03.2021to 31.03.2021to 31.03.2021
Rs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakh Rs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakhRs in lakh

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax 1,896.691,896.691,896.691,896.691,896.69 49.9649.9649.9649.9649.96

Adjustments for:-Adjustments for:-Adjustments for:-Adjustments for:-Adjustments for:-
Depreciation and amortisation 391.73 395.06
Interest paid 351.96 309.01
Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets 327.65 7.63
Acturial Gain/Loss classified as Other Comprehensive Income 7.13 (0.25)

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Operating profit /(loss) before working capital changesOperating profit /(loss) before working capital changesOperating profit /(loss) before working capital changesOperating profit /(loss) before working capital changesOperating profit /(loss) before working capital changes 2,975.152,975.152,975.152,975.152,975.15 761.41761.41761.41761.41761.41

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Adjustment for (increase )/decrease in operating assetsAdjustment for (increase )/decrease in operating assetsAdjustment for (increase )/decrease in operating assetsAdjustment for (increase )/decrease in operating assetsAdjustment for (increase )/decrease in operating assets
Inventories (767.14) (99.13)
Trade and other receivables (1,332.89) (249.39)
Trade payable and other liabilities 1,005.21 (536.02)

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Cash generated from operationsCash generated from operationsCash generated from operationsCash generated from operationsCash generated from operations 1,880.331,880.331,880.331,880.331,880.33 (123.14)(123.14)(123.14)(123.14)(123.14)

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Interest paid (351.96) (309.01)
Net income tax(paid)/refunds (2.49) 2.38

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Net Cash flow from /(used in) operating activities(A)Net Cash flow from /(used in) operating activities(A)Net Cash flow from /(used in) operating activities(A)Net Cash flow from /(used in) operating activities(A)Net Cash flow from /(used in) operating activities(A) 1,525.881,525.881,525.881,525.881,525.88 (429.78)(429.78)(429.78)(429.78)(429.78)

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Cash Flow from Investing ActivitiesCash Flow from Investing ActivitiesCash Flow from Investing ActivitiesCash Flow from Investing ActivitiesCash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets (1,313.36) (143.92)
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents (209.89) (1.01)
Sale of fixed assets 13.46 13.34

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities( B)Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities( B)Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities( B)Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities( B)Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities( B) (1,509.79)(1,509.79)(1,509.79)(1,509.79)(1,509.79) (131.59)(131.59)(131.59)(131.59)(131.59)

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Cash Flow from FCash Flow from FCash Flow from FCash Flow from FCash Flow from Financing Activitiesinancing Activitiesinancing Activitiesinancing Activitiesinancing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) long term borrowings 794.56 317.82
Increase/(Decrease) in short term borrowings (741.81) 233.93

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Net Cash Flow from /(used in) FNet Cash Flow from /(used in) FNet Cash Flow from /(used in) FNet Cash Flow from /(used in) FNet Cash Flow from /(used in) Financing Activities (C)inancing Activities (C)inancing Activities (C)inancing Activities (C)inancing Activities (C) 52.7552.7552.7552.7552.75 551.75551.75551.75551.75551.75

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Net Increase /(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)Net Increase /(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)Net Increase /(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)Net Increase /(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)Net Increase /(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 68.85 (9.61)

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yearCash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yearCash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yearCash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yearCash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 10.88 20.49
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the yearCash and cash equivalents at the end of the yearCash and cash equivalents at the end of the yearCash and cash equivalents at the end of the yearCash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 79.73 10.88

Notes: Notes: Notes: Notes: Notes: Figures in bracket represent cash outflow.

As per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexed

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & CO., Ambrish Jaipuria Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta
Chartered Accountants Director Director
Reg. No. 500063N DIN: 00214687 DIN: 07029205

Ankur Bagla Aditya Sharma Sanjiv Jindal
Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 521915

Place: New Delhi
Date : 12th May, 2022
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STSTSTSTSTAAAAATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITYTEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITYTEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITYTEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITYTEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FFFFFor the period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022or the period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022or the period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022or the period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022or the period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

AAAAA EQUITY SHARE CAPITEQUITY SHARE CAPITEQUITY SHARE CAPITEQUITY SHARE CAPITEQUITY SHARE CAPITALALALALAL

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars NumberNumberNumberNumberNumber AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount
of Sharesof Sharesof Sharesof Sharesof Shares (Rs. L(Rs. L(Rs. L(Rs. L(Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

Balance as of 01.04.2020 12,030,000 1,203.00

Addition during the period - -

Balance as of 31.03.2021Balance as of 31.03.2021Balance as of 31.03.2021Balance as of 31.03.2021Balance as of 31.03.2021 12,030,00012,030,00012,030,00012,030,00012,030,000 1,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.00

Balance as of 01.04.2021 12,030,000 1,203.00

Addition during the period - -

Balance as of 31.03.2022Balance as of 31.03.2022Balance as of 31.03.2022Balance as of 31.03.2022Balance as of 31.03.2022 12,030,00012,030,00012,030,00012,030,00012,030,000 1,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.00

BBBBB OOOOOTHER EQUITYTHER EQUITYTHER EQUITYTHER EQUITYTHER EQUITY Amount (Rs. lakh)Amount (Rs. lakh)Amount (Rs. lakh)Amount (Rs. lakh)Amount (Rs. lakh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Reserves and surplusReserves and surplusReserves and surplusReserves and surplusReserves and surplus Items of otherItems of otherItems of otherItems of otherItems of other
comprehensivecomprehensivecomprehensivecomprehensivecomprehensive

incomeincomeincomeincomeincome

PPPPPreferencereferencereferencereferencereference RetainedRetainedRetainedRetainedRetained CapitalCapitalCapitalCapitalCapital Other itemsOther itemsOther itemsOther itemsOther items TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
Share CapitalShare CapitalShare CapitalShare CapitalShare Capital EarningsEarningsEarningsEarningsEarnings ReserveReserveReserveReserveReserve of OCIof OCIof OCIof OCIof OCI Other EquityOther EquityOther EquityOther EquityOther Equity

RedemptionRedemptionRedemptionRedemptionRedemption
ReserveReserveReserveReserveReserve

Balance as of 01.04.2020 625.41 (512.05) 51.88 9.70 174.94
Profit/Loss for the period ----- 180.61 - - 180.61
Other comprehensive income ----- - - (0.19) (0.19)

Balance as of 31.03.2021Balance as of 31.03.2021Balance as of 31.03.2021Balance as of 31.03.2021Balance as of 31.03.2021 625.41625.41625.41625.41625.41 (331.44)(331.44)(331.44)(331.44)(331.44) 51.8851.8851.8851.8851.88 9.519.519.519.519.51 355.36355.36355.36355.36355.36

Balance as of 01.04.2021 625.41 (331.44) 51.88 9.51 355.36
Profit/Loss for the period 1,422.77 - 1,422.77
Other comprehensive income 5.34 5.34

Balance as of 31.03.2022Balance as of 31.03.2022Balance as of 31.03.2022Balance as of 31.03.2022Balance as of 31.03.2022 625.41625.41625.41625.41625.41 1,091.321,091.321,091.321,091.321,091.32 51.8851.8851.8851.8851.88 14.8414.8414.8414.8414.84 1,783.451,783.451,783.451,783.451,783.45

The Preference Share Capital Redemption Reserve was created for the purpose of redemption of preference shares

The accumulated profit/loss has been carried forward as Retained Earnings.

The receipt of capital nature was directly taken in Capital Reserve.

The accumulated profit/loss of items of other comprehensive income has been carried forward as Other items of OCI

As per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexed

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & CO., Ambrish Jaipuria Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta
Chartered Accountants Director Director
Reg. No. 500063N DIN: 00214687 DIN: 07029205

Ankur Bagla Aditya Sharma Sanjiv Jindal
Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 521915

Place: New Delhi
Date : 12th May, 2022
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NONONONONOTES TTES TTES TTES TTES TO FINANCIAL STO FINANCIAL STO FINANCIAL STO FINANCIAL STO FINANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTSTEMENTSTEMENTSTEMENTSTEMENTS

11111 i)i)i)i)i) Company OverviewCompany OverviewCompany OverviewCompany OverviewCompany Overview

Cosmo Ferrites Limited (“the Company”) is a
public limited company incorporated in India
and has its registered office in Himachal
Pradesh, India. The Company is listed on
Bombay Stock Exchange.

ii)ii)ii)ii)ii) Basis of PBasis of PBasis of PBasis of PBasis of Preparation of financial statementsreparation of financial statementsreparation of financial statementsreparation of financial statementsreparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company have
been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section
133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule
3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

These financial statements are separate financial
statements of the company.

The financial results have been prepared on a
historical cost basis, except for the following
assets and liabilities which have been measured
at fair value or revalued amount:

• Certain financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments);
and

• Dened benet plans – plan assets
measured at fair value.

These financial statements are presented in
Indian Rupees ( ), which is also the functional
currency of the Company.

22222 Significant accounting policiesSignificant accounting policiesSignificant accounting policiesSignificant accounting policiesSignificant accounting policies

2.12.12.12.12.1 PPPPPropertyropertyropertyropertyroperty, Plant & Equipment, Plant & Equipment, Plant & Equipment, Plant & Equipment, Plant & Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
balance sheet at cost less accumulated
depreciation. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost and any other cost directly
attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use. Trade discount,
rebates and recoverable taxes, if any are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets
carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the entity and the cost can be
measured reliably.

Depreciation is calculated on fixed assets on
straight line method in accordance with Schedule
II of The Companies Act, 2013 except for

machines in press section. For press section the
life of the assets has, on technical evaluation,
been considered as 8 years instead of 25 years.
Life of tools considered as 3 years.

The Company reviews the residual value, useful
lives and depreciation method annually and, if
expectations differ from previous estimates, the
change is accounted for as a change in
accounting estimate on a prospective basis.

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale
if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use and a sale is considered
highly probable. They are measured at the lower
of their carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell. Non-current assets are not depreciated
or amortised while they are classified as held
for sale.

2.22.22.22.22.2 InventoriesInventoriesInventoriesInventoriesInventories

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable
value, whichever is lower.

Cost of raw materials and stores and spares are
determined on weighted average bases. In case
of Work-in-progress and Finished Goods, the
cost includes cost of raw materials, cost of
conversion, and other costs including overheads
incurred to bring them to their respective present
location and condition.

2.32.32.32.32.3 Revenue recognitionRevenue recognitionRevenue recognitionRevenue recognitionRevenue recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when
all the significant risks and rewards of ownership
are transferred to the buyer, there is no
continuing effective control of the goods
transferred, and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

Interest income is recognized on a time
proportion basis.

Dividend income is recognized when the right
to receive the payment is established.

2.42.42.42.42.4 Employee benefitsEmployee benefitsEmployee benefitsEmployee benefitsEmployee benefits

i)i)i)i)i) Short TShort TShort TShort TShort Term Employee Benefitserm Employee Benefitserm Employee Benefitserm Employee Benefitserm Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits is
recognized as an expense during the
period when the employee render the
service.

ii)ii)ii)ii)ii) PPPPPostostostostost-Employment Benefits-Employment Benefits-Employment Benefits-Employment Benefits-Employment Benefits

a)a)a)a)a) Defined Contribution PlanDefined Contribution PlanDefined Contribution PlanDefined Contribution PlanDefined Contribution Plan

The Company makes specified
monthly contributions towards
Provident fund, Superannuation
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Fund. The Company’s contribution
is recognized as an expense during
the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

b)b)b)b)b) Defined Benefits PlanDefined Benefits PlanDefined Benefits PlanDefined Benefits PlanDefined Benefits Plan

The Company operates a defined
benefit gratuity plan. The cost of
providing the benefits under this
plan is determined using the
productive unit cost method and
spread over the period during
which the benefit is expected to be
derived from employees services.

The gratuity liability amount is
contributed to the approved
gratuity fund formed exclusively for
gratuity payment to the employees
and is administered by Life
Insurance Corporation of India.

Re-measurement of the defined
benefit plan in are charged to the
Other Comprehensive Income in
the period in which they occur. Re-
measurements are not reclassified
to the Profit and Loss Statement in
subsequent periods.

c)c)c)c)c) Other Employee BenefitsOther Employee BenefitsOther Employee BenefitsOther Employee BenefitsOther Employee Benefits

Labili ty in respect of leave
encashment is recognized in the
same manner as the defined
benefit gratuity plan.

2.52.52.52.52.5 Research & DevelopmentResearch & DevelopmentResearch & DevelopmentResearch & DevelopmentResearch & Development

Revenue expenditure on research and
development is charged to Profit and Loss
Statement in the year in which it is incurred.
Capital expenditure on research and
development is included in the respective heads
under fixed assets and depreciation thereon is
charged to Profit and Loss Statement.

2.62.62.62.62.6 Borrowing costsBorrowing costsBorrowing costsBorrowing costsBorrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of the
assets. All other borrowing costs are recognized
in the period in which they are incurred. A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use.

Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to the borrowing costs.

2.72.72.72.72.7 FFFFForeign currency transactionsoreign currency transactionsoreign currency transactionsoreign currency transactionsoreign currency transactions

Foreign Currency transaction are initially
recorded at the rate of exchange ruling at the
date of transaction.

Foreign currency monetary item (assets and
liabilities) are translated using the exchange rate
prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange gains
or losses arising on settlement or translation of
monetary items are recognized in the Profit and
Loss Statement.

Exchange gains or losses on foreign currency
borrowings taken prior to 1st April, 2017 which
are related to the acquisition and construction
of qualifying assets are adjusted to the cost of
the assets.

Non-monetary items, which are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency,
are translated using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction.

2.82.82.82.82.8 TTTTTaxationaxationaxationaxationaxation

The tax expense for the period comprises current
and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in Profit and
Loss Statement, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income in which case, the tax is also recognized
in Other Comprehensive Income.

Current TCurrent TCurrent TCurrent TCurrent Taxaxaxaxax

Current tax liability is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the taxation authorities,
based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or
subsequently enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred Taxaxaxaxax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary
differences between the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of tax
credits (Minimum Alternate Tax credit
entitlement) and the carry forward of business
losses and unabsorbed tax depreciation.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realized, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period. The carrying
amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets are
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reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

2.92.92.92.92.9 Earnings per ShareEarnings per ShareEarnings per ShareEarnings per ShareEarnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting the redeemable
preference share dividend) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by
dividing the net profits attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting dividend on

redeemable preference shares) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year (adjusted for the effects of dilutive
options).

2.102.102.102.102.10 Impairment of Non-FImpairment of Non-FImpairment of Non-FImpairment of Non-FImpairment of Non-Financial Assetsinancial Assetsinancial Assetsinancial Assetsinancial Assets

The company assesses at each reporting date
weather there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired.If an indication exists the Company
estimates the assets recoverable amount and
writes down the assets value to its recoverable
amount.
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33333 PROPERTYPROPERTYPROPERTYPROPERTYPROPERTY, PLANT and EQUIPMENTS, PLANT and EQUIPMENTS, PLANT and EQUIPMENTS, PLANT and EQUIPMENTS, PLANT and EQUIPMENTS
Rs in lakhsRs in lakhsRs in lakhsRs in lakhsRs in lakhs

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars LLLLLandandandandand BuildingsBuildingsBuildingsBuildingsBuildings Plant &Plant &Plant &Plant &Plant & FFFFFurnitureurnitureurnitureurnitureurniture VVVVVehiclesehiclesehiclesehiclesehicles TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
MachineryMachineryMachineryMachineryMachinery & F& F& F& F& Fixturesixturesixturesixturesixtures

Gross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying Value as on 01.04.2020alue as on 01.04.2020alue as on 01.04.2020alue as on 01.04.2020alue as on 01.04.2020 1,915.00 288.23 4,556.20 89.33 243.51 7,092.267,092.267,092.267,092.267,092.26
Addition - - 129.65 0.70 13.56 143.92143.92143.92143.92143.92
Deletions - - 183.07 - 20.18 203.25203.25203.25203.25203.25
Gross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying Value as on 31.03.2021alue as on 31.03.2021alue as on 31.03.2021alue as on 31.03.2021alue as on 31.03.2021 1,915.001,915.001,915.001,915.001,915.00 288.23288.23288.23288.23288.23 4,502.794,502.794,502.794,502.794,502.79 90.0390.0390.0390.0390.03 236.88236.88236.88236.88236.88 7,032.937,032.937,032.937,032.937,032.93
Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.04.2020Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.04.2020Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.04.2020Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.04.2020Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.04.2020 - 65.08 1,220.61 56.37 64.47 1,406.531,406.531,406.531,406.531,406.53
Depreciation for the period - 17.75 340.16 9.20 27.94 395.06395.06395.06395.06395.06
Deductions/Adjustments - - 166.97 - 15.31 182.28182.28182.28182.28182.28
Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2021Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2021Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2021Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2021Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2021 ----- 82.8382.8382.8382.8382.83 1,393.811,393.811,393.811,393.811,393.81 65.5765.5765.5765.5765.57 77.1077.1077.1077.1077.10 1,619.311,619.311,619.311,619.311,619.31

Carrying VCarrying VCarrying VCarrying VCarrying Value as on 31.03.2021alue as on 31.03.2021alue as on 31.03.2021alue as on 31.03.2021alue as on 31.03.2021 1,915.001,915.001,915.001,915.001,915.00 205.40205.40205.40205.40205.40 3,108.983,108.983,108.983,108.983,108.98 24.4624.4624.4624.4624.46 159.79159.79159.79159.79159.79 5,413.625,413.625,413.625,413.625,413.62

Gross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying Value as on 01.04.2021alue as on 01.04.2021alue as on 01.04.2021alue as on 01.04.2021alue as on 01.04.2021 1,915.00 288.23 4,502.79 90.03 236.88 7,032.937,032.937,032.937,032.937,032.93
Addition - - 160.62 2.83 - 163.45163.45163.45163.45163.45
Deletions - - 1,210.81 24.40 - 1,235.221,235.221,235.221,235.221,235.22
Gross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying VGross Carrying Value as on 31.03.2022alue as on 31.03.2022alue as on 31.03.2022alue as on 31.03.2022alue as on 31.03.2022 1,915.001,915.001,915.001,915.001,915.00 288.23288.23288.23288.23288.23 3,452.593,452.593,452.593,452.593,452.59 68.4568.4568.4568.4568.45 236.88236.88236.88236.88236.88 5,961.165,961.165,961.165,961.165,961.16
Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.04.2021Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.04.2021Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.04.2021Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.04.2021Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.04.2021 - 82.83 1,393.81 65.57 77.10 1,619.311,619.311,619.311,619.311,619.31
Depreciation for the period - 17.76 334.75 9.94 29.29 391.74391.74391.74391.74391.74
Deductions/Adjustments - - 870.83 23.29 - 894.11894.11894.11894.11894.11
Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2022Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2022Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2022Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2022Accumulated Depreciation as on 31.03.2022 ----- 100.59100.59100.59100.59100.59 857.73857.73857.73857.73857.73 52.2252.2252.2252.2252.22 106.39106.39106.39106.39106.39 1,116.941,116.941,116.941,116.941,116.94

Carrying VCarrying VCarrying VCarrying VCarrying Value as on 31.03.2022alue as on 31.03.2022alue as on 31.03.2022alue as on 31.03.2022alue as on 31.03.2022 1,915.001,915.001,915.001,915.001,915.00 187.64187.64187.64187.64187.64 2,594.862,594.862,594.862,594.862,594.86 16.2316.2316.2316.2316.23 130.50130.50130.50130.50130.50 4,844.214,844.214,844.214,844.214,844.21

44444 CAPITCAPITCAPITCAPITCAPITALALALALAL-----WORKWORKWORKWORKWORK-IN-PROGRESS-IN-PROGRESS-IN-PROGRESS-IN-PROGRESS-IN-PROGRESS
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Capital-work-in-progress 1,155.11 5.20
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,155.111,155.111,155.111,155.111,155.11 5.205.205.205.205.20
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022 Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticualrsarticualrsarticualrsarticualrsarticualrs Amount in CWIP for a period ofAmount in CWIP for a period ofAmount in CWIP for a period ofAmount in CWIP for a period ofAmount in CWIP for a period of

LLLLLess thaness thaness thaness thaness than 1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years 2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years More thanMore thanMore thanMore thanMore than TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
1 year1 year1 year1 year1 year 3 years3 years3 years3 years3 years

Projects in progress 1,155.11 - - - 1,155.11

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,155.111,155.111,155.111,155.111,155.11 ----- ----- ----- 1,155.111,155.111,155.111,155.111,155.11

CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021 Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticualrsarticualrsarticualrsarticualrsarticualrs Amount in CWIP for a period ofAmount in CWIP for a period ofAmount in CWIP for a period ofAmount in CWIP for a period ofAmount in CWIP for a period of

LLLLLess thaness thaness thaness thaness than 1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years 2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years More thanMore thanMore thanMore thanMore than TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
1 year1 year1 year1 year1 year 3 years3 years3 years3 years3 years

Projects in progress 5.20 - - - 5.20

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 5.205.205.205.205.20 ----- ----- ----- 5.205.205.205.205.20
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55555 OOOOOTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON CURRENT)THER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON CURRENT)THER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON CURRENT)THER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON CURRENT)THER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON CURRENT)
(Unsecured-considered good)

Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Fixed deposits with banks
- Held as margin/security with maturity period 0.34 2.32

of more than 1 year from balance sheet date
Security Deposits to Related Parties 8.63 8.63
Security Deposits to Others 56.09 54.95
Loans & Advances to Related Parties 8.63 8.63

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 73.6973.6973.6973.6973.69 74.5374.5374.5374.5374.53

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

66666 INVENTINVENTINVENTINVENTINVENTORIESORIESORIESORIESORIES
(As taken, valued and certified by the management)

Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Raw Materials 511.81 144.92

Work in progress 717.55 486.52

Finished Goods* 227.16 165.09

Stores & Spares 407.05 299.90
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,863.581,863.581,863.581,863.581,863.58 1,096.441,096.441,096.441,096.441,096.44
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

* includes goods in transit Rs 190.84 lakh (Previous period Rs. 144.09 lakh)

77777 TRADE RECEIVTRADE RECEIVTRADE RECEIVTRADE RECEIVTRADE RECEIVABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As at 31.03.2022As at 31.03.2022As at 31.03.2022As at 31.03.2022As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021As at 31.03.2021As at 31.03.2021As at 31.03.2021As at 31.03.2021

Considered good - secured - -

Considered good - unsecured 1,701.27 920.09

Less: allowance for doubtful trade receivables (14.97) 1,686.30 (25.85) 894.24

Having significant increase in credit risk 85.97 148.30

Less: allowance for doubtful debts (85.97) - (148.30) -

Credit Impaired
----------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,686.301,686.301,686.301,686.301,686.30 894.24894.24894.24894.24894.24
----------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------
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TTTTTrade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022rade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022rade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022rade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022rade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not DueNot DueNot DueNot DueNot Due LLLLLess thaness thaness thaness thaness than 6 months6 months6 months6 months6 months----- 1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years 2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years More thanMore thanMore thanMore thanMore than TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
6 months6 months6 months6 months6 months 1 year1 year1 year1 year1 year 3 years3 years3 years3 years3 years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables – 1,489.37 211.90 - - - - 1,701.271,701.271,701.271,701.271,701.27
considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – - - 19.07 8.11 - 58.79 85.9785.9785.9785.9785.97
which have significant increase
in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – - - - - - - -----
credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables– - - - - - - -----
considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables – - - - - - -----
which have significant increase
in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables – - - - - - - -----
credit impaired

1,489.371,489.371,489.371,489.371,489.37 211.90211.90211.90211.90211.90 19.0719.0719.0719.0719.07 8.118.118.118.118.11 ----- 58.7958.7958.7958.7958.79 1,787.241,787.241,787.241,787.241,787.24

Less: Allowance for doubtful trade (100.94)
receivables

TTTTTotal Total Total Total Total Trade Receivablesrade Receivablesrade Receivablesrade Receivablesrade Receivables 1,489.371,489.371,489.371,489.371,489.37 211.90211.90211.90211.90211.90 19.0719.0719.0719.0719.07 8.118.118.118.118.11 ----- 58.7958.7958.7958.7958.79 1,686.301,686.301,686.301,686.301,686.30

TTTTTrade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021rade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021rade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021rade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021rade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not DueNot DueNot DueNot DueNot Due LLLLLess thaness thaness thaness thaness than 6 months6 months6 months6 months6 months----- 1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years 2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years More thanMore thanMore thanMore thanMore than TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
6 months6 months6 months6 months6 months 1 year1 year1 year1 year1 year 3 years3 years3 years3 years3 years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables – 809.85 110.24 0.16 0.67 920.92920.92920.92920.92920.92
considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – 6.38 52.41 58.7958.7958.7958.7958.79
which have significant increase
in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – -----
credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables– -
considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables – 88.68 - 88.6888.6888.6888.6888.68
which have significant increase
in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables – -
credit impaired

809.85809.85809.85809.85809.85 110.24110.24110.24110.24110.24 0.160.160.160.160.16 0.670.670.670.670.67 95.0695.0695.0695.0695.06 52.4152.4152.4152.4152.41 1,068.391,068.391,068.391,068.391,068.39

Less: Allowance for doubtful (174.15)
trade receivables

TTTTTotal Total Total Total Total Trade Receivablesrade Receivablesrade Receivablesrade Receivablesrade Receivables 809.85809.85809.85809.85809.85 110.24110.24110.24110.24110.24 0.160.160.160.160.16 0.670.670.670.670.67 95.0695.0695.0695.0695.06 52.4152.4152.4152.4152.41 894.24894.24894.24894.24894.24
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88888 CASH & CASH EQUIVCASH & CASH EQUIVCASH & CASH EQUIVCASH & CASH EQUIVCASH & CASH EQUIVALENTSALENTSALENTSALENTSALENTS
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Balances with banks in current accounts 79.45 10.54

Cash in hand 0.28 0.32
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 79.7379.7379.7379.7379.73 10.8710.8710.8710.8710.87
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

99999 BANK BALANCE OBANK BALANCE OBANK BALANCE OBANK BALANCE OBANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTSALENTSALENTSALENTSALENTS
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Fixed deposits with banks

- Held as margin/security with original maturity of more 342.67 132.78
than 3 months having remaining maturity of less than
12 months from balance sheet date

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 342.67342.67342.67342.67342.67 132.78132.78132.78132.78132.78

--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

1010101010 OOOOOTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)THER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)THER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)THER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)THER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Export Benefits and Entitlements 78.49 78.95

Interest accrued on Loans & Deposits 7.76 6.24
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 86.2686.2686.2686.2686.26 85.1985.1985.1985.1985.19
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

1111111111 CURRENT TCURRENT TCURRENT TCURRENT TCURRENT TAX ASSETSAX ASSETSAX ASSETSAX ASSETSAX ASSETS
(Unsecured-considered good)

Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Advance Income Tax (including Tax Deducted at Source) 3.38 0.89
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 3.383.383.383.383.38 0.890.890.890.890.89
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
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1212121212 OOOOOTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured-considered good)

Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As at 31.03.2022As at 31.03.2022As at 31.03.2022As at 31.03.2022As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021As at 31.03.2021As at 31.03.2021As at 31.03.2021As at 31.03.2021

GST recoverable 244.07 174.23

Less: Provision for doubtful recoverable (94.80) 149.26 (94.80) 79.42

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 410.99 83.99

Less: Provision for doubtful recoverable (19.09) 391.90 (19.09) 64.90

Non current assets held for sale - 0.71

Others 188.33 43.85
----------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 729.50729.50729.50729.50729.50 188.89188.89188.89188.89188.89
----------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------

1313131313 EQUITY SHARE CAPITEQUITY SHARE CAPITEQUITY SHARE CAPITEQUITY SHARE CAPITEQUITY SHARE CAPITALALALALAL
Issued, Subscribed and PIssued, Subscribed and PIssued, Subscribed and PIssued, Subscribed and PIssued, Subscribed and Paid upaid upaid upaid upaid up

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars No. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of Shares Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid upEquity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid upEquity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid upEquity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid upEquity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

At the beginning of the period 12,030,000 12,030,000 1,203.00 1,203.00

Add: Additions during the period - - - -

Less: Reduction during the period - - - -

At the end of the period 12,030,000 12,030,000 1,203.00 1,203.00
----------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.00 1,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.00
----------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------

* Pursuant to ordinary resolution dated 23.03.2021 passed by the members of the company, the Authorised Share
Capital of the Company has been reclassified from the existing Rs. 2300.00 lakhs divided into 1,50,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10 each and 8,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each to Rs. 2300.00 lakhs comprising 2,00,00,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each and 3,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each’

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) Issued, Subscribed and PIssued, Subscribed and PIssued, Subscribed and PIssued, Subscribed and PIssued, Subscribed and Paid upaid upaid upaid upaid up

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars No. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of Shares Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid upEquity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid upEquity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid upEquity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid upEquity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

At the beginning of the period 12,030,000 12,030,000 1,203.00 1,203.00

Add: Additions during the period - - - -

Less: Reduction during the period - - - -

At the end of the period 12,030,000 12,030,000 1,203.00 1,203.00
----------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.00 1,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.001,203.00
----------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------
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Details of shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares is as under:Details of shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares is as under:Details of shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares is as under:Details of shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares is as under:Details of shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares is as under:

Name of the ShareholderName of the ShareholderName of the ShareholderName of the ShareholderName of the Shareholder No. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of Shares PPPPPercentageercentageercentageercentageercentage

As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Andheri Properties and Developer Pvt Ltd 3,756,875 3,756,375 31.23 31.23
Super Sadiq Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 3,685,000 3,685,000 30.63 30.63

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Name of PName of PName of PName of PName of Promoterromoterromoterromoterromoter No. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of Shares PPPPPercentageercentageercentageercentageercentage

As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at ChangeChangeChangeChangeChange
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 duringduringduringduringduring

the yearthe yearthe yearthe yearthe year

Andheri Properties and Developer 3,756,875 3,756,875 31.23 31.23 -
Pvt Ltd

Super Sadiq Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 3,685,000 3,685,000 30.63 30.63 -

Aanchal Jaipuria Bhandari 68,000 55,500 0.57 0.46 0.10

Abha Jaipuria 7,500 7,500 0.06 0.06 -

Ambrish Jaipuria 132,625 132,625 1.10 1.10 -

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2021 is as follows:

Name of PName of PName of PName of PName of Promoterromoterromoterromoterromoter No. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of Shares PPPPPercentageercentageercentageercentageercentage

As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at ChangeChangeChangeChangeChange
31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020 duringduringduringduringduring

the yearthe yearthe yearthe yearthe year

Andheri Properties and Developer 3,756,875 3,756,875 31.23 31.23 -
Pvt Ltd

Super Sadiq Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 3,685,000 3,685,000 30.63 30.63 -

Aanchal Jaipuria Bhandari 55,500 55,500 0.46 0.46 -

Abha Jaipuria 7,500 7,500 0.06 0.06 -

Ambrish Jaipuria 132,625 132,625 1.10 1.10 -
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1414141414 LLLLLONG TERM BORROWINGS (Secured)ONG TERM BORROWINGS (Secured)ONG TERM BORROWINGS (Secured)ONG TERM BORROWINGS (Secured)ONG TERM BORROWINGS (Secured)
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

From Banks

Term Loan * 426.67 485.67

Hire Purchase Finance ** 70.99 100.76

From Companies *** 883.33 -

Preference Shares **** 200.00 200.00
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,580.991,580.991,580.991,580.991,580.99 786.43786.43786.43786.43786.43
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

* Rupee Term Loans are secured by first equitable mortgage of immovable assets both present and future and
hypothecation of moveable assets (save and except book debts) charged to rank pari-passu inter se and subject to prior
charges created in favour of the company’s for working capital loans and assets exclusively charged.

** Assets purchased under Hire Purchase Finance Schemes are hypothecated to the financers.

*** Rupee Term Loan from companies are secured by second pari passu charge on the entire current assets of the
company and corporate guarantee of Super Sadiq Enterprises Private Limited and Andheri Properties and Developers
Private Limited.

****Preference shares are non convertible, cumulative and redeemable at end of 10 years from the date of allotment
i.e. 29.01.2014 and 22.08.2014 or earlier at the option of the company. Dividend @ 10% is payable on these shares.

The above loans are repayable as follows:
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Payable after 1 year 421.71 328.33

Payable after 2 years 337.79 188.52

Payable after 3 years 291.42 57.84

Payable after 4 years 246.74 11.74

Payable after 5 years 83.33 -

Unamortised upfront fees - -
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,380.991,380.991,380.991,380.991,380.99 586.43586.43586.43586.43586.43
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

1515151515 LLLLLONG TERM PROONG TERM PROONG TERM PROONG TERM PROONG TERM PROVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONS
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Provisions for Employee Benefits 201.66 230.34
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 201.66201.66201.66201.66201.66 230.34230.34230.34230.34230.34
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------
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1616161616 DEFERRED TDEFERRED TDEFERRED TDEFERRED TDEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)AX LIABILITY (NET)AX LIABILITY (NET)AX LIABILITY (NET)AX LIABILITY (NET)
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Deferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred Tax liabilityax liabilityax liabilityax liabilityax liability

Property, Plant and Equipments 227.77 317.36

Revaluation of Land 148.76 163.37
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 376.53376.53376.53376.53376.53 480.73480.73480.73480.73480.73
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

Deferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred Tax Assetsax Assetsax Assetsax Assetsax Assets

Carry forward loss - 526.41

43B items 62.43 69.86

Others 25.40 43.83
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 87.8387.8387.8387.8387.83 640.10640.10640.10640.10640.10
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

Net Deferred TNet Deferred TNet Deferred TNet Deferred TNet Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset)ax Liability / (Asset)ax Liability / (Asset)ax Liability / (Asset)ax Liability / (Asset) 288.69288.69288.69288.69288.69 (159.37)(159.37)(159.37)(159.37)(159.37)
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

1717171717 OOOOOTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Security Deposits 0.50 1.58
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 0.500.500.500.500.50 1.581.581.581.581.58
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

1818181818 SHORT TERM BORROWINGSSHORT TERM BORROWINGSSHORT TERM BORROWINGSSHORT TERM BORROWINGSSHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Secured

Loans repayable on Demand

From Banks * 676.04 1,376.47

Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 306.19 292.57
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

Sub TSub TSub TSub TSub Totalotalotalotalotal 982.23982.23982.23982.23982.23 1,669.041,669.041,669.041,669.041,669.04
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

Unsecured

Inter Corporate loan from related party 2,200.00 2,255.00

Deposits 0.25 2.85
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

Sub TSub TSub TSub TSub Totalotalotalotalotal 2,200.252,200.252,200.252,200.252,200.25 2,257.852,257.852,257.852,257.852,257.85
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 3,182.483,182.483,182.483,182.483,182.48 3,926.893,926.893,926.893,926.893,926.89
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

* Secured by hypothecation of inventories and book debts and further secured by way of second charge on property,
plant and equipments both present and future.
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1919191919 TRADE PTRADE PTRADE PTRADE PTRADE PAAAAAYYYYYABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 2.38 252.38

Total outstanding dues of other than Micro and Small Enterprises 1,204.65 608.76
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,207.031,207.031,207.031,207.031,207.03 861.14861.14861.14861.14861.14
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

Amount payable in respect of capital goods Rs 82.72 lakh (Previous period Rs. 9.35 lakh)

TTTTTrade Prade Prade Prade Prade Payables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022ayables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022ayables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022ayables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022ayables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2022

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not DueNot DueNot DueNot DueNot Due LLLLLess thaness thaness thaness thaness than 1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years 2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years More thanMore thanMore thanMore thanMore than TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
1 year1 year1 year1 year1 year 3 years3 years3 years3 years3 years

MSME 1.75 0.63 - - - 2.38

Others 735.09  382.34 13.72 12.42 39.75 1,183.32

Disputed dues-MSME - - - - - -

Disputed dues-Others - - - - 21.33 21.33

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 736.84736.84736.84736.84736.84  382.97 382.97 382.97 382.97 382.97 13.7213.7213.7213.7213.72 12.4212.4212.4212.4212.42 61.0861.0861.0861.0861.08 1,207.031,207.031,207.031,207.031,207.03

TTTTTrade Prade Prade Prade Prade Payables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021ayables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021ayables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021ayables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021ayables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2021

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of paymentOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not DueNot DueNot DueNot DueNot Due LLLLLess thaness thaness thaness thaness than 1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years1-2 years 2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years2-3 years More thanMore thanMore thanMore thanMore than TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
1 year1 year1 year1 year1 year 3 years3 years3 years3 years3 years

MSME 129.32  112.36 6.01 2.65 2.05 252.38

Others 318.21  180.08 33.81 51.81 3.53 587.43

Disputed dues-MSME - - - - - -

Disputed dues-Others - - - 21.33 - 21.33

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 447.53447.53447.53447.53447.53  292.44 292.44 292.44 292.44 292.44 39.8139.8139.8139.8139.81 75.7975.7975.7975.7975.79 5.585.585.585.585.58 861.14861.14861.14861.14861.14

The information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company, is given below:

Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Principal amount due outstanding as at end of year 2.38 252.38

Interest due on above and unpaid as at end of year 0.01 57.90

Interest paid to the supplier 0.05 3.00

Payments made to the supplier beyond the appointed 201.99 275.51
day during the period

Interest due and payable for the period of delay 2.53 33.56

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at end of period 89.85 88.46
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2020202020 SHORT TERM PROSHORT TERM PROSHORT TERM PROSHORT TERM PROSHORT TERM PROVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONS
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Provisions for Employee Benefits 46.40 15.24
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 46.4046.4046.4046.4046.40 15.2415.2415.2415.2415.24
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

2121212121 OOOOOTHER CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Advance from Customers 124.77 108.29

Interest accrued on borrowings 276.35 -

Other Payables 941.44 573.75
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,342.561,342.561,342.561,342.561,342.56 682.04682.04682.04682.04682.04
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

2222222222 CURRENT TCURRENT TCURRENT TCURRENT TCURRENT TAX LIABILITIESAX LIABILITIESAX LIABILITIESAX LIABILITIESAX LIABILITIES
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Provision for Income Tax 27.65 -
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 27.6527.6527.6527.6527.65 -----
--------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------

2323232323 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTSCONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTSCONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTSCONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTSCONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
(to the extent not provided for)

Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.202231.03.2022 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021

Contingent LiabilitiesContingent LiabilitiesContingent LiabilitiesContingent LiabilitiesContingent Liabilities

a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts 15.00 15.00

b) Taxation matters disputed in appeals/rectification against which 17.54 17.54
payments made Rs. 1.65 lakh (previous period Rs. 1.65 lakh)

c) Bank Guarantee 64.58 42.38

d) Bill discounted with Banks 228.42 159.46

e) Interest on unsecured loans waived off by the lenders with the 205.49 402.36
right to re-compensate if the financial position of the company
allows such payment subsequently

CommitmentsCommitmentsCommitmentsCommitmentsCommitments

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 41.11 9.17
capital account (net of advances)

b) Letter of credits opened for which the material has not yet been 141.70 144.13
shipped
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2424242424 In the opinion of the board the assets other than fixed assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

2525252525 REVENUE FROM OPERAREVENUE FROM OPERAREVENUE FROM OPERAREVENUE FROM OPERAREVENUE FROM OPERATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

Gross Sales of Products

Soft Ferrites Components 9,819.96 5,284.75

Coils & Transformers 1,563.67 1,080.31
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 11,383.6211,383.6211,383.6211,383.6211,383.62 6,365.066,365.066,365.066,365.066,365.06
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

2626262626 OOOOOTHER INCOMETHER INCOMETHER INCOMETHER INCOMETHER INCOME
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

Interest 12.44 7.41

Claims Received 0.67 0.28

Miscellaneous Receipts & Income 76.70 34.72

Excess Provisions/Sundry balances written back 28.55 51.60

Exchange Rate Difference (Net) 56.02 39.43
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 174.39174.39174.39174.39174.39 133.43133.43133.43133.43133.43
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

2727272727 COST OF MACOST OF MACOST OF MACOST OF MACOST OF MATERIALS CONSUMEDTERIALS CONSUMEDTERIALS CONSUMEDTERIALS CONSUMEDTERIALS CONSUMED
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

At the beginning of the period 144.92 138.87

Add: Purchases during the period 4,121.97 1,977.96

Less: Consumption during the period 3,755.08 1,971.91

At the end of the period 511.81 144.92
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2828282828 CHANGES IN INVENTCHANGES IN INVENTCHANGES IN INVENTCHANGES IN INVENTCHANGES IN INVENTORIESORIESORIESORIESORIES
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

Closing Stock

Finished Goods 227.16 165.09

Work in Progress 717.55 486.52
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

944.71 651.61
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Opening Stock

Finished Goods 165.09 120.25

Work in Progress 486.52 508.66
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

651.61 628.92
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

(Increase)/Decrease in stocks(Increase)/Decrease in stocks(Increase)/Decrease in stocks(Increase)/Decrease in stocks(Increase)/Decrease in stocks (293.19)(293.19)(293.19)(293.19)(293.19) (22.70)(22.70)(22.70)(22.70)(22.70)
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

2929292929 EMPLEMPLEMPLEMPLEMPLOOOOOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSEYEE BENEFITS EXPENSEYEE BENEFITS EXPENSEYEE BENEFITS EXPENSEYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

Salaries & Wages 1727.91 1224.26

Gratuity 13.21 13.30

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 153.69 117.10

Staff Welfare Expenses 60.39 33.14
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,955.201,955.201,955.201,955.201,955.20 1,387.801,387.801,387.801,387.801,387.80
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

During the year, the following contribution have
been made under defined contribution plans:-
Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund 97.95 69.40
Employer’s Contribution to Superannuation Fund 18.45 14.68
Employer’s Contribution to Employees State Insurance 29.49 25.19

Defined Benefit PlansDefined Benefit PlansDefined Benefit PlansDefined Benefit PlansDefined Benefit Plans GratuityGratuityGratuityGratuityGratuity LLLLLeave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefit GratuityGratuityGratuityGratuityGratuity LLLLLeave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefit

AssumptionsAssumptionsAssumptionsAssumptionsAssumptions
Attrition Rate 5% 5% 5% 5%
Salary Rise 5% 5% 5% 5%
TTTTTable showing changes in present value of obligationsable showing changes in present value of obligationsable showing changes in present value of obligationsable showing changes in present value of obligationsable showing changes in present value of obligations
Present value of obligation as at beginning of year 276.74 55.57 265.87 56.68
Interest cost 18.11 3.67 17.64 3.80
Current Service Cost 13.50 8.85 13.29 9.06



53

COSMO FERRITES LIMITED

Defined Benefit PlansDefined Benefit PlansDefined Benefit PlansDefined Benefit PlansDefined Benefit Plans GratuityGratuityGratuityGratuityGratuity LLLLLeave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefit GratuityGratuityGratuityGratuityGratuity LLLLLeave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefiteave Benefit

Benefits Paid (12.93) (1.45) (5.24) (0.02)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (3.40) (3.96) (14.83) (13.95)
Present value of obligations as at end of year 292.01 62.68 276.73 55.57

TTTTTable showing changes in the present value of plan assetsable showing changes in the present value of plan assetsable showing changes in the present value of plan assetsable showing changes in the present value of plan assetsable showing changes in the present value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of year 86.72 67.75
Expected return on plan assets 6.27 5.04
Contributions 25.00 20.30
Benefits paid (11.15) (3.96) (5.24) (13.95)
Actuarial gain / (Loss) on plan assets (0.22) (1.13)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 106.62 (3.96) 86.72 (13.95)

TTTTTable showing fair value of plan assetsable showing fair value of plan assetsable showing fair value of plan assetsable showing fair value of plan assetsable showing fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of year 86.72 67.75
Actual return on plan assets 6.05 3.91
Contributions 25.00 20.30
Benefits paid (11.15) (3.96) (5.24) (13.95)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 106.63 86.72
Present value of obligation at the end of year 292.01 62.68 276.73 55.57
Funded status (185.38) (62.68) (190.01) (55.57)

Actuarial Gain / LActuarial Gain / LActuarial Gain / LActuarial Gain / LActuarial Gain / Loss recognizedoss recognizedoss recognizedoss recognizedoss recognized
Actuarial gain / Loss for the year – obligation 3.40 (3.96) 14.83 (13.95)
Actuarial (gain)/Loss for the year – plan assets (0.22) (1.13)
Total (gain) / Loss for the year 3.18 (3.96) 13.70 (13.95)
Actuarial (gain / Loss recognized in the year 3.18 (3.96) 13.70 (13.95)

The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheetThe amounts to be recognized in the balance sheetThe amounts to be recognized in the balance sheetThe amounts to be recognized in the balance sheetThe amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet
and statements of Pand statements of Pand statements of Pand statements of Pand statements of Profit & lossrofit & lossrofit & lossrofit & lossrofit & loss
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 292.01 62.68 276.73 55.57
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 106.63 86.72
Funded status (185.38) (62.68) (190.01) (55.57)
Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in balance sheet 185.38 62.68 190.01 55.57

Expenses recognized in statement of PExpenses recognized in statement of PExpenses recognized in statement of PExpenses recognized in statement of PExpenses recognized in statement of Profit & Lrofit & Lrofit & Lrofit & Lrofit & Lossossossossoss
Current services cost 13.50 8.85 13.29 9.06
Interest cost 18.11 3.67 17.64 3.80
Expected return on plan assets 6.27 5.04
Net Actuarial (gain)/Loss recognized in the year 3.18 (3.96) 13.70 (13.95)
Expenses recognized in statement of P&L 22.16 8.56 12.19 (1.09)

The Estimates of rate of future salary increase takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors on long term basis. The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields available on Government bonds
at the accounting date with a term that matches that of liability. The above information is certified by the actuary.
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3030303030 FINANCE COSTSFINANCE COSTSFINANCE COSTSFINANCE COSTSFINANCE COSTS
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

Interest Expense 351.96 309.01
Bank and Finance Charges 55.17 35.53

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 407.13407.13407.13407.13407.13 344.55344.55344.55344.55344.55

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

3131313131 DEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION & AMORTISATION & AMORTISATION & AMORTISATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSETION EXPENSETION EXPENSETION EXPENSETION EXPENSE
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

Depreciation 391.73 395.06
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 391.73391.73391.73391.73391.73 395.06395.06395.06395.06395.06
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

3232323232 OOOOOTHER EXPENSESTHER EXPENSESTHER EXPENSESTHER EXPENSESTHER EXPENSES
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

Consumption of Stores, Spare and Packing Materials 1,220.90 897.13
Power & Fuel 759.62 695.10
Rent 39.53 39.36
Repairs to Buildings 37.00 36.49
Repairs to Machinery 350.79 279.87
Insurance 28.97 29.96
Rates & Taxes 4.38 16.67
Travelling & Conveyance 59.86 23.88
Professional & Consultancy Charges 97.46 73.27
Other Selling Expenses 54.31 31.49
Charity & Donation 3.37 0.22
Claims/Advances/Balances Paid/Written Off 1.92 26.93
Provision for Doubtful Debts/Advances (net off bad 22.71 63.42
debts w/off Rs 94.73 lakhs (previous year Rs Nil)
Loss/(Profit) on sale/decommission of fixed assets 327.65 7.63
Miscellaneous Expenses* 184.11 152.88

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 3,192.583,192.583,192.583,192.583,192.58 2,374.292,374.292,374.292,374.292,374.29

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

*includes payment to statutory auditors (including previous statutory auditors)
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

As Statutory Audit Fees 4.40 3.60
As Audit Fees for Quarterly Audited Results 3.60 3.15
For Certification Work 0.34 0.17
For Reimbursement of Expenses 0.26 0.02

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 8.608.608.608.608.60 6.946.946.946.946.94

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
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3333333333 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

Basic Earnings PBasic Earnings PBasic Earnings PBasic Earnings PBasic Earnings Per Shareer Shareer Shareer Shareer Share
Profit/(Loss) after tax as per profit & 1,422.77 180.61
loss account (Rs. lakh) (A)
No. of equity shares (B ) 12,030,000 12,030,000
Basic Earning Per Share (Rs.) (A/B) 11.83 1.50

Diluted Earnings PDiluted Earnings PDiluted Earnings PDiluted Earnings PDiluted Earnings Per Shareer Shareer Shareer Shareer Share
Profit/(Loss) after tax as per profit & 1,422.77 180.61
loss account (Rs. lakh) (A)
No. of equity shares (B) 12,030,000 12,030,000
Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.) (A/B) 11.83 1.50

3434343434 RatiosRatiosRatiosRatiosRatios

SSSSS..... PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars NumeratorNumeratorNumeratorNumeratorNumerator DenominatorDenominatorDenominatorDenominatorDenominator CurrentCurrentCurrentCurrentCurrent PPPPPreviousreviousreviousreviousrevious %%%%% Reason forReason forReason forReason forReason for
No.No.No.No.No. YYYYYearearearearear YYYYYearearearearear VVVVVariancearianceariancearianceariance VVVVVariancearianceariancearianceariance

1 Current Ratio (in times)Current Ratio (in times)Current Ratio (in times)Current Ratio (in times)Current Ratio (in times) Total Current Assets Total Current Liabilities 0.83 0.44 87.88%

2 Debt Equity Ratio (in times)Debt Equity Ratio (in times)Debt Equity Ratio (in times)Debt Equity Ratio (in times)Debt Equity Ratio (in times) Total Debts Total Equity 1.60 3.02 -47.26%

3 Debt Service Coverage RatioDebt Service Coverage RatioDebt Service Coverage RatioDebt Service Coverage RatioDebt Service Coverage Ratio Earning for Debt Service = Debt service = Interest + 3.54 1.58 123.55%
(in times)(in times)(in times)(in times)(in times) Net Profit before taxes + Principal repayments

Depreciation + Interest +
Loss on Sale of Assets

4 Return on Equity Ratio (in %)Return on Equity Ratio (in %)Return on Equity Ratio (in %)Return on Equity Ratio (in %)Return on Equity Ratio (in %) Profit after tax Average total equity 63 12 408.95%

5 Inventory TInventory TInventory TInventory TInventory Turnover Ratiournover Ratiournover Ratiournover Ratiournover Ratio Cost of goods sold or sales Average Inventory 2.34 1.86 25.63%
(in times)(in times)(in times)(in times)(in times)

6 TTTTTrade Receivable Trade Receivable Trade Receivable Trade Receivable Trade Receivable Turnoverurnoverurnoverurnoverurnover Revenue from operations Average Trade Receivables 8.82 7.91 11.49%
Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)

7 TTTTTrade Prade Prade Prade Prade Payable Tayable Tayable Tayable Tayable Turnoverurnoverurnoverurnoverurnover Cost of Goods and other Average Trade Payables 6.44 3.78 70.06%
Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times) expenses

8 Net Capital TNet Capital TNet Capital TNet Capital TNet Capital Turnoverurnoverurnoverurnoverurnover Revenue from operations Average Working capital (5.57) (1.92) 189.21%
Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)Ratio (in times)

9 Net PNet PNet PNet PNet Profit Ratio (in %)rofit Ratio (in %)rofit Ratio (in %)rofit Ratio (in %)rofit Ratio (in %) Profit for the year Revenue from operations 12.50 2.84 340.47%

10 Return on Capital EmployedReturn on Capital EmployedReturn on Capital EmployedReturn on Capital EmployedReturn on Capital Employed Profit before tax and Capital employed = Net 46 15 202.46%
(in %)(in %)(in %)(in %)(in %) finance costs worth + Total Debt +

Deferred tax liabilities

11 Return on Investment (in %)Return on Investment (in %)Return on Investment (in %)Return on Investment (in %)Return on Investment (in %) Income generated from Time weighted average Nil Nil Nil
investments investments

3535353535 ADDITIONAL REGULAADDITIONAL REGULAADDITIONAL REGULAADDITIONAL REGULAADDITIONAL REGULATTTTTORORORORORY INFORMAY INFORMAY INFORMAY INFORMAY INFORMATIONTIONTIONTIONTION
i) Title Deeds of all Immovable properties are held in the name of the company

ii) The company does not have any investment property.

iii) During the year the company has not revalued its property,plant and Equipment (including right -of-Use Assets)

iv) During the year the company has not revalued its intangible assets

Ratios have
improved as
a result of
growth in
turnover,

EBITDA as
well as cash
flows of the
Company
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v) During the year the company has not granted any Loan or advance in the nature of loans to promoters, directors,
KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other
person that are:

a. repayable on demand : or

b. without specifying any terms or period of repayment,

vi) The company does not have Intangible assets under development

vii) No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

viii) The company has borrowings from banks or financial institiution on the basis of security of current assets and
quarterly returns or statement of current assets filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are in
agreement with books of accounts.

ix) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

x) The company has not entered into any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

xi) No charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

xii) The compnay has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the act read with
companies (Restriction on number of layers) rule 2017.

xii) During the year any Scheme of Arrangements has not been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of
sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

xiii) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:-

A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(B) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

xiv) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Current YCurrent YCurrent YCurrent YCurrent Yearearearearear PPPPPrevious Yrevious Yrevious Yrevious Yrevious Yearearearearear

Amount requiired to be spent by the company during the year - -
Amount of Expenditure incurred - -
Shortfall at the end of the year - -
Total of previous year shortfall - -
Reason for shortfall NA NA
Nature of CSR activities NA NA
Details of related party transaction NA NA

xv) The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual currency during the year.

3636363636 During the year, the company has decommissioned an old kiln due to high maintenance/repair costs and low productivity.
The written down value of the same (net of realizable value) amounting to Rs 279 lakhs has been charged under other
expenses.

3737373737 Till 30th June 2021, the interest on unsecured loans was conditionally waived by the lenders with the right to recompense
if the financial position of the Company allows such payment subsequently. With effect from 1st July, 2021 the Company
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has started recognising the interest on the said loans. Further, Rs.253 lakhs has been recognized as an Exceptional Item
consequent to the lenders exercising their right of recompense on some of the said loans.

3838383838 Related Party Disclosure:

In accordance with the required Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As -24) on related part disclosure where control exist
and where transactions have taken place and description of the relationship as identified and certified by management
are as follows:

List of related parties and relationships:

A. Key management personnel
a) Mr. Ambrish Jaipuria, Executive Director
b) Mr. Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta, Independent Director
c) Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta, Independent Director
d) Mr. Kulbhushan Malik, Independent Director
e) Mr. Sanjiv Jindal, Chief Financial Officer
f) Mr. Aditya Sharma, Company Secretary

B. Relatives of Key Management Personnel
Mrs. Abha Jaipuria, Non-Executive Director

C. Enterprises over which key management personnel of the company and their relatives have significant influence
a) Super Sadiq Enterprises Pvt Ltd.
b) Andheri Properties and Developers Pvt. Ltd (Earlier Andheri Properties and Finance Ltd)
c) Cosmo Films Limited
d) AAGVENT LLP

(Rs. L(Rs. L(Rs. L(Rs. L(Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Enterprises owned orEnterprises owned orEnterprises owned orEnterprises owned orEnterprises owned or KKKKKey Managerialey Managerialey Managerialey Managerialey Managerial TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
significantly influenced bysignificantly influenced bysignificantly influenced bysignificantly influenced bysignificantly influenced by PPPPPersonnelersonnelersonnelersonnelersonnel

KKKKKey Managementey Managementey Managementey Managementey Management
PPPPPersonnelersonnelersonnelersonnelersonnel

Remuneration paid - 290.75 290.75
- (153.80) (153.80)

Rent Paid 38.88 - 38.88
(38.88) - (38.88)

Interest Paid 418.87 - 418.87
(-) - (-)

Goods and Services Received 9.19 - 9.19
(-) - (-)

Loan received - - -
(350.00) - (350.00)

Loan repaid 55.00 - 55.00
(-) - (-)

Sitting Fee Paid - 3.50 3.50
- (3.50) (3.50)

Balance outstanding at the end of the period
a) Other Liabilities 276.35 - 276.35

(-) (-) (-)
b) Advance Rent Paid 8.63 - 8.63

(8.63) - (8.63)
c) Security Deposit PaidOther Liabilities 8.63 - 8.63

(8.63) - (8.63)
d) Loan Received 2,200.00 - 2,200.00

(2255.00) - (2255.00)

Previous period figures are given in bracket.
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3939393939 It is the management’s opinion that since the company is exclusively engaged in the activity of manufacture of components
of electrical & electronic products which are governed by the same set of risks and returns the same are considered to
constitute a single reportable segment in the context of Accounting Standard on “Segment Reporting” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

4040404040 Figures for the previous period have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary.

4141414141 VVVVVALALALALALUE OF IMPORTED / INDIGENOUS RAUE OF IMPORTED / INDIGENOUS RAUE OF IMPORTED / INDIGENOUS RAUE OF IMPORTED / INDIGENOUS RAUE OF IMPORTED / INDIGENOUS RAW MAW MAW MAW MAW MATERIALSTERIALSTERIALSTERIALSTERIALS, ST, ST, ST, ST, STORES & SPORES & SPORES & SPORES & SPORES & SPARES CONSUMEDARES CONSUMEDARES CONSUMEDARES CONSUMEDARES CONSUMED

Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

Class of GoodsClass of GoodsClass of GoodsClass of GoodsClass of Goods FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

PPPPPercentageercentageercentageercentageercentage AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount PPPPPercentageercentageercentageercentageercentage AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount
(Rs. lakh)(Rs. lakh)(Rs. lakh)(Rs. lakh)(Rs. lakh) (Rs. lakh)(Rs. lakh)(Rs. lakh)(Rs. lakh)(Rs. lakh)

Raw MaterialsRaw MaterialsRaw MaterialsRaw MaterialsRaw Materials
Imported 67.76 2,544.39 56.69 1,117.94
Indigenous 32.24 1,210.69 43.31 853.97

---------------------------------- ---------------------------------- ---------------------------------- ----------------------------------
100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00 3,755.083,755.083,755.083,755.083,755.08 100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00 1,971.911,971.911,971.911,971.911,971.91

---------------------------------- ---------------------------------- ---------------------------------- ----------------------------------
Stores & SparesStores & SparesStores & SparesStores & SparesStores & Spares
Imported 16.68 203.57 23.26 208.70
Indigenous 83.32 1,017.09 76.74 688.43

---------------------------------- ---------------------------------- ---------------------------------- ----------------------------------
100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00 1,220.661,220.661,220.661,220.661,220.66 100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00 897.13897.13897.13897.13897.13

---------------------------------- ---------------------------------- ---------------------------------- ----------------------------------

4242424242 OOOOOTHER INFORMATHER INFORMATHER INFORMATHER INFORMATHER INFORMATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS
Amount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. LAmount (Rs. Lakh)akh)akh)akh)akh)

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from FFFFFor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period fromor the period from
01.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.202201.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 01.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.202101.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

CIF value of Imports
Raw materials 2,904.43 1,132.22
Stores & spares 258.94 240.60

Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Travelling 23.97 13.93
Commission, exibhition etc. 14.88 11.27

Earnings in Foreign Currency
FOB value of exports (including deemed exports 5,782.56 3,184.19
Rs. 411.67 lakh, previous period Rs. 205.59 lakh)

As per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexedAs per our report of even date annexed

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & CO., Ambrish Jaipuria Janardhan Pralhadrao Gupta
Chartered Accountants Director Director
Reg. No. 500063N DIN: 00214687 DIN: 07029205

Ankur Bagla Aditya Sharma Sanjiv Jindal
Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 521915

Place: New Delhi
Date : 12th May, 2022






